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Egypt overview

The Arab Republic of Egypt has a strategic geographical location in the heart of the Middle East
and North Africa (MENA) region with sea ports scattered over the Mediterranean, Red Sea and
Suez Canal, making it a hub for international trade between Europe, the Middle East, Africa and
the Far East. The Suez Canal links the Red Sea to the Mediterranean – a connection vital not just
to Egypt but to the world.

Egypt is a lower-middle income country with a population of almost 100 million. Its fast-growing,
young population, diverse and expanding economy, and its strategic location make it an ideal
global business hub. At nearly 30 million, Egypt’s labour pool is the largest in the region, 
consisting of a well-trained, highly-educated and competitive workforce in a variety of sectors.

As an added incentive, beneficial trade agreements, including the Greater Arab Free Trade
Area (GAFTA) and Common Market for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA), provide the
country with favoured access to regional growth markets. Egypt’s free trade agreement with
the EU means that UK companies trading with Egypt are exempt from tariffs on industrial
products. Many already benefit; the value of UK trade with Egypt is around £3 billion. In 
addition the numerous free zones around the country support Egypt-based manufacturing
hubs for SMEs and multinationals. There are abundant opportunities for UK businesses.
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Thank you to our Market Experts

MARKET EXPERTS



Welcome from Lesley Batchelor OBE, FIEx (Grad) –
Director General, Institute of Export & International Trade

This Doing Business Guide looks at a country that immediately conjures a wealth of mythological
images and history, but is currently less thought of as an export market due to its more 
turbulent recent history. We all know about the pyramids and ancient civilisation but less
known is Egypt’s ongoing economic recovery.

Egypt remains the largest Arab country and an ideal entry point into the North African, 
Mediterranean and Gulf Regions. It is a lower middle income country that boasts almost  
100 million in population and it is now the largest destination for foreign direct investment 
into Africa. It ranks 128th in the World Bank’s Doing Business Rankings, yet historically it 
is a market that is generally pro-business and pro-trade.

Egypt is a member of both the League of Arab States (Arab League) and the Common Market
for Eastern and Southern Africa (COMESA). The EU-Egypt Association Agreement came into
force in 2004, creating a free-trade area between the European Union and Egypt by removing
tariffs on industrial products and easing restrictions on agricultural products. EU-Egypt trade
has doubled since 2004 to €27.9 billion in 2017, making the EU Egypt’s largest import and 
export partner. For the UK specifically Egypt was its 42nd largest export market for goods and
55th for services as of 2013. The top UK exports to Egypt include metal scrap, fruit and 
vegetables, industrial machinery, and medicinal and pharmaceutical products.

Companies looking to do business in Egypt should be conscious of a business culture that 
is low on punctuality but high on interpersonal relationships. It would be a surprise if your 
contacts in Egypt are on time to any meetings, partly due to its cities’ gridlocked traffic and
also because Egyptian businessmen are not averse to keeping overseas prospects waiting.
Meetings are often not particularly private and there will be far more interruptions than you 
are accustomed to in Western meetings.

The key is to be calm, relaxed and patient. Gift-giving and entertaining are often part and 
parcel of working with Egyptians – though, as ever, do be conscious of the UK Anti-Bribery 
Act when striking up new partnerships. Egyptians often like confectionary gifts, as well as 
electronic gadgets, and you should be conscious that it isn’t polite to eat your plate clean,
so always leave behind a small portion.

Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App
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In terms of the technical aspects of exporting to Egypt, be aware that the VAT rate is currently
10%, and there are corporate, individual, and indirect taxes to factor in. The Egyptian Customs
Authority implements customs regulations and laws, but for goods sourced from the UK or 
EU the authority does apply preferential import duties, should you fill the EUR1 Certificate of
Origin form. When shipping to Egypt you will also need to ensure you provide a commercial 
invoice, packing list, bill of lading, pro-forma invoice and a letter of credit.

Egypt has no doubt had plenty of uncertainty in recent years, with political and social instability
accompanied by increasing poverty, a crippling fiscal deficit and falling investment and
tourism. With things starting to look up, though, there will no doubt be plenty of opportunities in
a market that could act as the ideal gateway to the Gulf and Africa, with historic ties to the UK
to boot. 

As always, feel free to get in touch with the Institute for advice and training to help you 
overcome the cultural challenges and paperwork involved in selling into Egypt.

Lesley Batchelor OBE, FIEx (Grad)
Director General – Institute of Export & International Trade
www.export.org.uk



www.export.org.uk       @ioexport

Choosing a great export training partner can really help your company take off in
the export trade! We can help develop new ideas and find ways to drive down
costs and produce sustainable improvements in your export business. Join us today

Call: +44 (0) 1733 404 400  :  email: institute@export.org.uk

Membership  :  Training  :  Qualifications  :  Advice



13www.Egypt.DoingBusinessGuide.co.uk

Foreword from Sir Geoffrey Adams, British Ambassador 
to Egypt

Egypt is an exciting destination for UK investors and exporters.

The sheer size of this ever-growing market, and the natural advantages of its energy reserves,
geographical location and unique history, produced opportunities and returns in a diverse
range of sectors even when times were tough in the global economy or regional politics.
British companies have done uniquely well seizing these opportunities, making the UK Egypt’s
top economic partner with 40-50% of all investment flows into Egypt each year.

Now, Egypt is on the threshold of a new era, with a series of unprecedented reforms since
2016. The opportunity now is for Egypt to move from this stabilisation phase to new and more
diverse, inclusive growth. That requires a more open private sector, and more transparent
rules for companies to come and compete in a clear and predictable environment.

The Egyptian Government is sending a clear signal about the importance of winning new 
investment in this way to grow exports, industrial production and a huge new middle class in
one of Africa’s giant economies. The UK Government and international institutions are actively
supporting Egypt to implement this vision.

And once again, British business is set to be Egypt’s perfect partner, with world class strengths
well-aligned to Egypt’s priorities. Over 1,500 UK companies are already active in sectors 
ranging from manufacturing to pharmaceuticals, energy, infrastructure, security, education and
finance. As Egypt shifts its focus to unlock talent, enterprise and innovation, the UK is leading
the way in knowledge-intensive sectors such as education, technology and finance.

I recommend this guide to everyone doing business in Egypt. The British Embassy Trade 
and Investment Team stands ready to support you.

Sir Geoffrey Adams
British Embassy, Cairo
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/british-embassy-cairo





15www.Egypt.DoingBusinessGuide.co.uk

Introduction from Oliver Richards, Regional Director 
North Africa, Department for International Trade

I hope this guide will inspire you to think about doing business with Egypt. This is a diverse
$240 billion economy with strong services, manufacturing, agriculture and tourism contributions
to GDP. With a consumer market of nearly 100 million and growing, GDP growth projections of
well over 5% and an ambitious economic development programme, the opportunities in this
country are hard to ignore.

The UK has a strong, long standing business presence in Egypt. I am proud that we have
been the number 1 foreign direct investor in Egypt for many years. Major British brands are 
investing in all the key sectors – oil and gas, telecoms, pharmaceuticals and more. We have 
a significant and diverse trading relationship and you will find many UK brands represented in
Egypt’s shopping malls. This rich relationship provides British companies new to the market
with a wealth of experience they can draw on.

We in the Department for International Trade are here to help your business succeed 
internationally. Our local team is available to help promote your business in Egypt, to point 
you towards options for financial support where appropriate, and to work with you to address
barriers to doing business here.

For new exporters we can provide a range of services to introduce you to the market. These
include market reports, providing contacts, and organising events and visits to introduce you to
key stakeholders in your sectors. UK Export Finance also has a range of attractive financing
solutions for exports ranging from working capital facilities through to buyer credit facilities that
allow your clients to finance projects at very attractive rates. For those already doing business
in Egypt we can help you deal with any issues you may experience with unfamiliar local paperwork.

This guide is a fantastic resource to any British business looking at the opportunities in the
Egyptian market. Whatever stage you are at, we will do everything we can to support you in
achieving your business goals in this diverse and exciting economy. 

Oliver Richards
Regional Director North Africa, Department for International Trade
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/department-for-
international-trade-egypt



Foreword from Ian Gray OBE, Chairman of the 
Egyptian-British Chamber of Commerce

When people in the UK think of Egypt, they usually think of holidays on the Red
Sea, the cultural history of the Pyramids and the challenges of Middle Eastern 
politics.

What is often forgotten by the business community are the great business 
opportunities that exist for bilateral trading with, and investment in – and from,
Egypt.

Egypt has a population of nearly 100 million, creating a vast consumer market. 
It sits as the gateway, geographically and economically, into Saudi Arabia (only an
hour’s sailing time from its Red Sea ports), the Gulf and Africa. Egypt is a member
of GAFTA (Greater Arab Free Trade Agreement), COMESA and other regional trade
bodies, allowing trade with Gulf and African countries largely free of trade barriers or
tariffs. An Association Agreement also provides significant benefits to Egypt’s trade
with the EU.

Political events in 2011 introduced a period of uncertainty but the economy 
continued to grow, and businesses continued to trade successfully. Developments
in more recent years have restored a stable business environment and many 
successful Egyptian firms are looking to develop trading relationships with UK 
companies.

President Sisi has recently been re-elected and has just appointed Moustafa 
Madbouly as Prime Minister. Madbouly has a strong record from when, as Minister
for Housing, Utilities and Urban Development, he created infrastructure and urban
renewal projects amounting to £16.6 billion since 2014.

The IMF has recently approved a $12 billion loan to Egypt recognising the Egyptian
Government’s implementation of difficult fiscal measures, including reductions in
subsidies and some tax increases. 
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The Egyptian Pound was devalued against the US Dollar after the Pound was 
allowed to float for the first time in November 2016 and in May 2018, Standard and
Poors upgraded Egypt’s sovereign long-term debt rating from B- to B, confirming 
B for the short term.

All these measures indicate a recognition by global institutions, of the strong
progress being made at a macro level by Egypt.

Meanwhile, trade between the UK and Egypt at £1.1 billion in 2017 dropped from
£1.2 billion in 2016 despite the UK having several examples of successful businesses
in the country. BP and Shell benefit from access to Egypt’s substantial hydrocarbon
resources but Vodafone and HSBC are among the largest companies in Egypt and
have built their great success over many years by capitalising on the exceptional
pool of talent provided by Egypt’s people (enabling them to deliver high quality services).

Egypt produces nearly 300,000 graduates every year, almost all speaking English
and enthusiastic about working with international companies. The new industrial
zones close to the recently expanded Suez Canal and the New Administrative 
Capital being built between Cairo and the Suez Canal also offer great opportunities
for expansion at low cost.

Lastly the creation of all this new infrastructure has in itself created many opportunities
for UK companies – although other European and Asian companies often appear
more aware of these prospects.

The UK has a fast-growing community of small and medium sized enterprises that
can benefit from understanding and taking the opportunities in and through Egypt.
The Egyptian-British Chamber of Commerce is available to help guide businesses
through the challenges. 

Ian Gray OBE
Chairman, The Egyptian-British Chamber of Commerce
http://www.theebcc.com/
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Department for International Trade (DIT)
(formerly UK Trade & Investment - UKTI)

DIT is the British Government department that helps UK-based companies 
succeed in an increasingly global economy. DIT also helps overseas companies
bring their high quality investment to the UK’s economy. DIT’s range of expert
services are tailored to the needs of individual businesses to maximise their 
international success. DIT provides companies with knowledge, advice and 
practical support.

Through a range of unique services, including participation at selected tradeshows,
outward trade missions and providing bespoke market intelligence, DIT can help
you crack foreign markets and get to grips quickly with overseas regulations and
business practice.

With headquarters in London, DIT have professional advisers around the UK and
staff across more than 100 countries. 

Contact DIT

Contact your local International Trade Team or Scottish Development International
(SDI), Welsh Government (WG) or Invest Northern Ireland (INI) offices to find out
more about the range of services available to you.

You can find your nearest International Trade Team at: 

www.contactus.trade.gov.uk/office-finder/

General enquiry number: +44 (0) 207 215 5000
Department for International Trade
3 Whitehall Place
London
SW1A 2AW
United Kingdom

Email: enquiries@trade.gsi.gov.uk



Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App

Website and Mobile App features include:

• Latest business news • Up-to-date travel advice • Interactive ‘Supporting Organisations’ 

and ‘Market Experts’ profiles • Essential contact details • Listings with links to up-and-coming

trade shows • Links to the Department for International Trade (DIT) support services.

www.Egypt   .DoingBusinessGuide.co.uk

Powered by

View this guide online
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International Market Advisor (IMA) works
with British and foreign government 
departments, Embassies, High 
Commissions and international Chambers
of Commerce throughout the world. Our
work helps to identify the most efficient
ways for British companies to trade with
and invest in opportunity-rich overseas
markets. 

During the last ten years IMA has 
worked with the British Government's 
overseas trade and investment 
department, the Department for 
International Trade (DIT) [formerly 
UK Trade & Investment (UKTI)], and has
written, designed, produced, launched 
and distributed over one million copies of 
more than 100 country-specific print and
multi-media based reports, guides and 
publications, including the internationally-
recognised ‘Doing Business Guide’ series
of trade publications. These are composed
of market and industry sector-specific,
multi-format print and digital trade reports,
together with some of the internet’s most
visited international trade websites - all of
which are designed to advise and assist
UK companies looking to trade with and 
invest in overseas markets. These reports
and guides are then distributed free-of-
charge through the IMA and DIT global 
networks - over 500 distribution outlets in
total. Further distribution takes place at
global exhibitions, roadshows, conferences
and trade missions, and IMA receives daily 
requests for additional copies of the guides
from these networks and from businesses
considering exporting. 

Each of IMA’s 'Doing Business Guides’ is
produced in three formats: a full colour,
glossy, paper-based brochure; a supporting
fully-interactive and updatable multi-media
based website; and the website contents
available as a free-of-charge downloadable
smartphone/tablet app. 

The guides’ contents focus on the market
in question, how to approach that market
and the help and support available, and 
include informative market overviews, plus
details of business opportunities, listings
with website links to British and Foreign 
Government support services and essential
private sector service-provider profiles.

Sponsoring a ‘Doing Business Guide’
therefore offers a unique opportunity to
positively promote your products and 
services to high-profile business leaders,
specific exporters, investors and effective
business travellers who will be actively
seeking out service providers to assist
them in developing their business interests
in the targeted markets.

For more information on IMA 
please visit our website: 

www.DoingBusinessGuides.com

Contact IMA
Office address

IMA Ltd
2nd Floor
32 Park Green
Macclesfield
SK11 7NA

Email
info@ima.uk.com

General enquiries switchboard
+44 (0) 1298 79562

Media enquiries

Newsdesk & out of hours 
+44 (0) 1298 79562

About International Market Advisor (IMA)



BEBA Egypt BEBAEgypt  @BEBAEgypt 1BEBAEgypt

26 Lebanon Street  |  3rd Floor  |  Mohandessin  |  Egypt
Tel: +202-33441900/6/7  |  Fax: +202-33441921  |  www.beba.org.eg

The British Egyptian Business Association (BEBA) 
is a non-governmental, non-profit organisation,

serving the interest of the British/Egyptian
business community. BEBA was established

in 1996, with 100 members. Today, it has over
800 members, covering a broad cross-section
of leading British and Egyptian corporations

and individuals.

BEBA offers a wide range of services to its members, such as opening channels
of communication between British and Egyptian businesses, organising trade
missions between the two countries, showcasing current key business issues
through workshops and seminars and lobbying for change at a governmental

level on behalf of BEBA’s members. BEBA also provides access to senior UK and
Egyptian government officials.



ABOUT THIS GUIDE

This guide aims to provide a route map of the way ahead, together with signposts to other
sources of help.

The main objective of this Doing Business in Egypt Guide is to provide you with basic
knowledge about Egypt; an overview of its economy, business culture, potential opportunities
and to identify the main issues associated with initial research, market entry, risk management
and cultural and language issues.

We do not pretend to provide all the answers in the guide, but novice exporters in particular
will find it a useful starting point. Further assistance is available from the Department for 
International Trade (DIT) team in Egypt. Full contact details are available in this guide.

To help your business succeed in Egypt we have carefully selected a variety of essential 
service providers as ‘Market Experts’. 

The guide is available in 4 formats:

• website: www.Egypt.DoingBusinessGuide.co.uk 
• a ‘free’ downloadable 'mobile device-friendly’ app 
• this full colour hard-copy brochure 
• PDF download/e-flipbook (available on the guide website)

Doing Business in Egypt Guide Team:

Project Director: Craig Smith
Managing Editors: Olivia Taylor / Brian Underwood
Sponsorship Manager: James Clowes
Creative Managers: Paul King / Claire King
Creative Consultants: Twistedgifted  www.twistedgifted.com
Production Co-ordinator: Megan Collingwood

Doing Business in Egypt
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Y
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T

Printed using materials
from sustainable sources

‘Doing Business in Egypt Guide’ published in the UK by International Market Advisor Ltd.
© 2018 International Market Advisor Ltd (unless otherwise stated). All rights reserved.
Contains public sector information licensed under the Open Government Licence v3.0.

www.Egypt.DoingBusinessGuide.co.uk
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EGYPT

At nearly 30 million, Egypt’s labour pool is the
largest in the region, consisting of a well-trained,
highly-educated and competitive workforce in a 
variety of sectors.
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Why Egypt?

Summary

Area: 
1,001,450 km2

Population:  
99.3 million (United Nations, 2018)

Urban population:   
38.1%

Population density:   
99.3 people per km2

Population growth rate (change): 
1.87%

Capital city: 
Cairo

Official language:  
Arabic

Currency: 
Egyptian Pound (LE)

Nominal GDP:  
US $237.1 billion (FY 2017)

Real annual GDP growth:
5.3% (FY 2017)

GDP per capita: 
US $2,500.8 (FY 2017)

Annual inflation rate:    
average 20% in FY 2018, 
13.5% in July year/year

Unemployment rate:  
10.6%

General government gross debt:  
92% of GDP (FY 2018)

Fiscal balance: 
9.8% of GDP (FY 2018)

Current account balance: 
US $6.9 billion/2.8% of GDP (preliminary
figures FY 2018)

Exports of goods to UK:  
£674 million

Exports of services to UK:  
£316 million

Imports of goods from UK: 
£1,323 million

Imports of services from UK:  
£670 million

[Source – mostly FCO Economics Unit, 
Apr 2018]

Doing Business in Egypt
E
G
Y
P
T

Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App
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Geography

The Arab Republic of Egypt is a large
country, over a million km2 situated in the
northeast corner of the continent of Africa.
It has a strategic geographical location in
the heart of the Middle East and North
Africa (MENA) region with sea ports 
scattered over the Mediterranean, Red
Sea and Suez Canal, making it a hub for
international trade between Europe, the
Middle East, Africa and the Far East. The
Suez Canal links the Red Sea to the
Mediterranean – a connection vital not 
just to Egypt but to the world.

Most of Egypt lies in the continent of Africa,
although a small portion – the Sinai 
Peninsula – is in Asia. The country borders
Libya to the west, the Mediterranean Sea
to the north, the Gaza Strip and Israel to
the northeast, the Red Sea to the 
southeast and Sudan to the south.

Although snow can fall on Mount Sinai,
Egypt is the driest and sunniest country 
in the world and with the exception of the
Nile Valley and Delta, over 95% of its 
land surface is desert, with sand dunes 
reaching 30m in height, particularly in the
eastern fringes of the Sahara Desert to the
west of the Nile Valley. Temperatures 
inland can reach 40-50°C, but are cooler
along the Mediterranean coast in the north.
Most of the cities, including Egypt’s capital
city Cairo and second city Alexandria, are
located along the fertile Nile Valley and
Nile Delta, the area which has supported
the majority of the population for millennia.

Country overview

Egypt is a lower-middle income country
with a population of almost 100 million. Its
fast-growing, young population, its diverse
and expanding economy, and its strategic
location linking the Middle East, Europe,
Africa and Asia make it an ideal global
business hub. At nearly 30 million, Egypt’s
labour pool is the largest in the region,
consisting of a well-trained, highly-
educated and competitive workforce in 
a variety of sectors.

As an added incentive, beneficial trade
agreements, including the Greater Arab
Free Trade Area (GAFTA) and Common
Market for Eastern and Southern Africa
(COMESA), provide the country with
favoured access to regional growth 
markets. Egypt’s free trade agreement with
the EU means that UK companies trading
with Egypt are exempt from tariffs on 
industrial products. See: http://www.
theebcc.com/media/1126/eu-egypt-trade-
agreement.pdf.

Many already benefit; the value of UK
trade with Egypt is around £3 billion. In 
addition the numerous free zones around
the country support Egypt-based 
manufacturing hubs for SMEs and 
multinationals. There are abundant 
opportunities for UK business to get 
involved in sectors such as energy, 
renewables, construction and infrastructure,
retail, transport and many others.
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Egypt is entering a period of political and
economic stability; a reform-minded 
government has embarked on an ambitious
programme to stimulate the Egyptian
economy by launching several major 
projects involving both the public and 
private sector, such as the Suez Canal
Economic Zone, the Capital Cairo, the
Golden Triangle Mining Project, the North
Coast Al-Alamein development and the
Damietta Grain Hub.

[Source – Egyptian-British Chamber of 
Commerce]

Strengths of the Egyptian market
Strengths of the Egyptian market include:

• young growing population (over 61% 
of the population is under the age of 
30) and large consumer market

• large trainable low-wages workforce

• reasonably developed infrastructure

• competitive tax rate of 22.5%

• various multilateral and bilateral trade 
agreements

• strategic location, with the Suez Canal 
the main transport route between Asia 
and Europe

Contact a Department for International
Trade (DIT) export adviser at: https://
www.contactus.trade.gov.uk/enquiry/topic
for a free consultation if you are interested
in exporting to Egypt.

Contact UK Export Finance (UKEF) about
trade finance and insurance cover for UK
companies, see: https://www.gov.uk/

government/organisations/uk-export-
finance. You can also check the current
UKEF cover position for Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/country-
cover-policy-and-indicators#egypt.

[Source – DIT/ UKEF/gov.uk]

Political situation

The current president is Abdel Fattah El
Sisi, who was elected to his first four-year
term in June 2014. After a number of 
turbulent years following the 2011 
revolution, Egypt’s economic situation 
has gradually stabilised.

[Source – British Embassy Cairo (July 2018)]

Business and human rights
Egypt continues to be a country of concern
with regards to human rights. For more 
information, please refer to the FCO’s 
annual human rights report on Egypt and
quarterly updates. See: https://www.gov.uk
/government/collections/human-rights-and-
democracy-reports.

[Source – gov.uk]

Economic overview

Egypt is highly import-dependent and is
likely to remain so for the foreseeable 
future. Over the last 15 years it has been
undergoing a transformation into a 
market-orientated economy. Significant 
investments in ports, airports, highways
and railways are planned which will lead 
to more efficient movement of goods.
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Since 2014, the economy has been on 
a path to recovery. It was the largest 
destination for all foreign direct investment
into Africa. Its stock market (EGX) was the
best performing in the world in terms of 
returns.

In 2017 it had an annual Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) per capita of US $2,500,
putting it in the top three economies in
Africa. GDP growth increased to 5.3% in
FY 2018, the highest in ten years, and is
projected by the IMF to rise to 6% over the
next four years. According to a recent PwC
report, Egypt could be a G20 power by
2030.

It is estimated that between US $200 and
US $300 billion worth of projects are
needed to solve the country’s electricity
and housing shortages. This will also 
generate jobs for an expanding population
through broader economic diversification.

Egypt embarked on a major reform 
programme in November last year, 
unlocking a US $12 billion loan from the
IMF. The key elements include exchange
control liberalisation and subsidy reform.
Following flotation, inflation had risen to
over 30%, but pressures now appear to be
easing. Egypt’s current account deficit has
begun to decrease and its foreign currency
reserves are up.

Parliament has passed an industrial 
licensing act, an investment act and a
bankruptcy act in recent months, with the
intention of improving the attractiveness of
Egypt for business.

Egypt remains an attractive market that 
offers significant business opportunities. 
Its economy is among the most diversified
in the MENA region and its geographic 
location is hard to beat.

Trade agreements
Egypt is a member of the following 
organisations:

• World Trade Organization (WTO)

• Common Market for Eastern and 
Southern Africa (COMESA)

• Egypt-EFTA Agreement

• EURO-Med Partnership

• Greater Arab Free Trade Area 
(GAFTA)

Egypt currently has an Association 
Agreement (AA) with the EU which covers
a broad range of issues, including trade.
The UK is seeking to “ensure continuity of
effect” of the EU’s existing AA after the UK
leaves the EU.

In line with the Africa Trade Strategy, 
complementary work will be undertaken
across the region to:

• identify market access barriers

• find ways to tackle them, and

• agree a cross-government approach to
improving the business environment

This work includes tracking the trade policy
work currently led by the EU delegations
in-country, and engagement with business,
government, and civil society.

A full list of Egypt’s bilateral and regional
agreements is available from the Egyptian
Ministry of Trade and Industry (MTI), at:
http://www.mti.gov.eg/english/Pages/
default.aspx.

[Source – DIT/gov.uk]
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Major economic projects

Suez Canal Economic Zone
The Suez Canal Economic Zone (SCZone)
is a world-class free zone and trade hub
along the banks of the newly-expanded
Suez Canal. Strategically located on the
main trade route between Europe and
Asia, more than 8% of global trade passes
through every year. See: https://www.
sczone.eg/English/Pages/default.aspx for
further information.

The Capital Cairo
The Capital Cairo is Egypt’s new 
administrative city situated along the 
corridor between Cairo and the Red Sea,
providing linkages to significant shipping
routes. The master plan is to create a
global city with smart infrastructure for
Egypt’s future, which will provide a 
multitude of economic opportunities and
offer a distinct quality of life. See: http://
thecapitalcairo.com/ for further information.

[Source – Egyptian-British Chamber of 
Commerce]

UK and Egypt trade

There are approximately 1,450 British
businesses active in Egypt across a range
of sectors (oil and gas, defence and 
security, infrastructure, energy, 
pharmaceuticals, ICT, tourism, and 
a wide range of well-known retail brands).

Top UK exports of goods to Egypt include:

• metalliferous ores and metal scrap

• fruit and vegetables

• general industrial machinery and 
equipment

• medicinal and pharmaceutical 
products

• power generating machinery and 
equipment

Many UK companies are already doing
business in Egypt, including BP, Shell,
Subsea 7, Wood, LOC Group, ODE North
Africa, Vodafone, Barclays, HSBC, GSK,
Astra Zeneca, Pearson, Kortext Digital,
Wolfram, Wiley, Imagine Education, 
Encyclopaedia Britannica, Marks and
Spencer, Mothercare and Unilever
amongst many others.

[Source – DIT/gov.uk]

World rankings
• In Transparency International's latest 

2017 Corruption Perceptions Index, 
Egypt was ranked 117th out of 180 
countries in (the UK ranked 8th): 
https://www.transparency.org/news/
feature/corruption_perceptions_index 
_2017#table

• Egypt is ranked 128th out of 190 
countries in the World Bank’s 2018 
Ease of Doing Business Index (the UK
ranks 7th): http://www.doingbusiness. 
org/rankings

• The World Economic Forum’s Global 
Competitiveness Report 2017-18 
ranks Egypt 100th out of 137 (the UK is
ranked 8th): http://reports.weforum.
org/global-competitiveness-index-
2017-2018/countryeconomy-
profiles/#economy=EGY
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• Egypt is ranked 139th out of 180 
countries in the Heritage Foundation’s 
2018 Index of Economic Freedom (the
UK ranks 8th): https://www.heritage.org
/index/ranking

Contact a DIT export adviser at:
https://www.contactus.trade.gov.uk/enquiry
/topic for a free consultation if you are 
interested in exporting to Egypt.

Contact UK Export Finance (UKEF) about
trade finance and insurance cover for UK
companies. You can also check the current
UKEF cover position for Egypt. See:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/country-
cover-policy-and-indicators#egypt.

[Source – DIT/UKEF/gov.uk]
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EGYPT

Taking part in overseas exhibitions is an effective
way for you to test markets, attract customers, 
appoint agents or distributors and make sales.
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The Egyptian-British Chamber of Commerce
(EBCC) was founded by the two governments
in 1981. The Chamber provides the business
communities in Egypt and the UK with the
opportunity to develop networks, exchange
ideas and influence policy makers in both
countries. 

The Chamber is well connected to the various
bilateral organisations that deal with Egypt
and the UK - both in government and the
private sector.  It further has close ties with
the over 50 regional Chambers of Commerce
across the UK. This provides an excellent
networking platform for importers, exporters,
and investors from both countries. 

We help our members grow their business
via bespoke advice and a series of events,
workshops and regular targeted trade 
missions to Egypt, as well as market visits
for Egyptian companies to the UK. 

There are abundant opportunities for UK
business in the Egyptian market. Egypt’s
fast-growing, young population of 90 million,
diverse and expanding economy, and its
strategic location linking the Middle East,
Europe, Africa and Asia all make it an ideal
regional and global business hub. It is a
place where British business continues 
to thrive particularly in the energy and 
consumer facing sectors such as retail, 
finance, education and telecoms. Now is
the time to do business with Egypt!

Company Contact Details

The Egyptian-British Chamber of Commerce
24 New Broadway, 2nd Floor
W5 2XA London
United Kingdom

Tel +44 (0)20 7499 3100
Fax +44 (0)20 7499 1070
Email info@theebcc.com
Web www.theebcc.com 

Twitter.com/EgyptChamberUK
Facebook.com/EGYBRITCHAMBER

Access to the right people and 
the right information is vital for
business success. 
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Help available for you

Support from the Egyptian-British
Chamber of Commerce (EBCC)

The Egyptian-British Chamber of 
Commerce (EBCC) is well-connected to
the various bilateral organisations that deal
with Egypt and the UK – both in government
and the private sector. It has close ties with
the network of regional Chambers of 
Commerce across the UK.

They help members grow their business
via bespoke advice and a series of events,
workshops and regular targeted trade 
missions to Egypt, as well as market visits
for Egyptian companies to the UK.

When you join the Egyptian-British 
Chamber of Commerce, you gain access
to a prestigious business network. The
Chamber is a bridge between the two 
business communities and is here to assist
you with your business ventures; from help
with your market-entry strategy to the 
provision of key commercial information.
See: http://www.theebcc.com/ for further
information.

[Source – EBCC]

Support from the UK Department for 
International Trade (DIT)

The UK Department for International Trade
(DIT) provides tailored support packages
for companies who are:

• first time exporters (FTEs)

• small and medium-sized enterprises 
(SMEs)

• medium-sized businesses (MSBs)

Business opportunities
If you are a UK-registered company you
can benefit from a unique programme 
‘Exporting is GREAT’, presenting real-time
export opportunities that you can apply 
for online. This is part of the drive to 
significantly increase the number of UK
companies exporting.

‘Exporting is GREAT’ is part of the UK
Government’s GREAT campaign, and
presents live export opportunities to UK
businesses across a range of media 
outlets and digital channels. Hundreds of
these export opportunities, with a potential
total value of more than £300 million, are
hosted on: https://www.great.gov.uk/.  

Selling online overseas
Use this service to help choose a suitable
online marketplace to sell your products
overseas.

You can:

• find major online marketplaces in other
countries

• see whether these online marketplaces
are suitable to sell your products

• discover how to list your products on 
an online marketplace

• get information about costs of listing 
on the marketplace and how logistics 
are fulfilled

• access special terms negotiated by the
UK Government
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DIT's E-Exporting Programme
DIT’s E-Exporting Programme aims to help
you get your brand to millions of global
consumers and grow your business
through online exports. DIT’s E-Exporting
Programme helps you if you are a UK
company:

• new to selling online

• already selling online, but need help 
with specific issues

• experienced in online sales, but are 
looking to sell on multiple platforms 
globally

The programme enables you to:

• arrange a free meeting through your 
local DIT office to get expert 
international trade advice and support, 
and access to DIT’s global network of 
contacts. See: https://www.contactus. 
trade.gov.uk/enquiry/topic

• meet a Digital Trade Adviser where 
relevant, to help you develop and 
implement an international online 
strategy

• set up on e-marketplaces quickly and 
also identify new e-marketplaces 
around the world

• access better-than-commercial rates 
to list on some e-marketplaces, 
including lower commission fees and 
‘try for free’ periods. See: https:// 
www.gov.uk/guidance/e-exporting
#preferentialrates

• access the ‘E-Expertise Bank’, a 
community of over 175 B2B/B2C 
service providers offering free advice. 

See: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/ 
e-exporting#eexpertise

• join DIT’s mailing list for opportunities 
to hear from industry experts, network 
with like-minded individuals and find 
out about e-commerce trends

Find a buyer service
This is the place to let international buyers
know all about your business – highlight
the vital facts about your company to give
buyers confidence to get in touch; show-off
your company's experience and outstanding
projects to give potential buyers more 
insight; get emails from international 
buyers straight to your sales or business 
development teams; see relevant 
government-supported export 
development events where overseas
buyers will be attending.

Events and missions
Taking part in overseas exhibitions is an
effective way for you to test markets, 
attract customers, appoint agents or 
distributors and make sales. DIT's
Tradeshow Access Programme (TAP) 
provides grant support for eligible SMEs 
to attend trade shows overseas.

Participation is usually as part of a group 
– a great advantage for inexperienced 
businesses – and is usually led by one 
of DIT's Accredited Trade Associations
(ATOs). ATOs work with DIT to raise the
profile of UK groups and sectors at key 
exhibitions. 

The DIT calendar of events has some 
400 core events and missions, and 1,000 
opportunities across the Trade Access 
Programme and the English national 
regions.
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DIT Events Portal
The DIT Events Portal provides a single
calendar view of all DIT events and 
missions, and has been developed to 
provide you with more-detailed information
on each event in order to help you decide
on the most appropriate event to attend.
The calendar can be filtered and searched
by sector and/or market.

There are also detailed events websites
which include more information about each
event, and also allow you to register for an
event.

The DIT Events Portal is your central hub
for business and networking opportunities.
Search for future events and missions,
register online and network with fellow 
delegates. See: https://www.events.trade.
gov.uk/.

DIT webinars
The DIT webinar service runs hundreds 
of free hour-long internet events covering
topics, sectors and countries around the
world, helping you shape your export plan.

These events allow you to interact with the
experts in specific sectors and countries
and allow you to ask questions to enhance
your knowledge.

To see upcoming DIT webinars, please
visit: https://www.events.trade.gov.uk/ and
search for webinars.

Other DIT services
DIT assists new and experienced 
exporters with information, help and advice
on entering overseas markets such as
Egypt. These services include:

• an Export Health Check to assess 
your company’s readiness for exporting
and help develop a plan of action

• training in the requirements for trading 
overseas

• access to an experienced local 
International Trade Adviser

• help to grow your business through 
online exports

• specialist help with tackling cultural 
issues when communicating with 
Egyptian customers and partners

• advice on how to go about market 
research and the possibility of a grant 
towards approved market-research 
projects

• ongoing support to help you continue 
to develop overseas trade, and look at 
dealing with more-sophisticated 
activities or markets

• information, contacts, advice, 
mentoring and support from DIT staff 
in the UK and their network of staff in 
Egypt

• support to participate in trade fairs in 
Egypt

• opportunities to participate in sector-
based trade missions and seminars

• access to major buyers, local 
government and supply chains in 
Egypt

Doing Business in Egypt
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• advice on forming international joint 
ventures and partnerships

• exploratory visits to Egypt

• alerts to the latest and best business 
opportunities

To find out more about commissioning any
of these services, contact a DIT Export 
Adviser at: https://www.contactus.trade.
gov.uk/enquiry/topic for a free consultation,
or see further details at: https://www.gov.
uk/government/organisations/department-
for-international-trade/about-our-services. 

In-market support
If you already export, and have decided
Egypt is part of your business strategy, you
are advised to contact DIT at the British
Embassy Cairo prior to your visit to discuss
your objectives and what help you may
need. See: https://www.gov.uk/world/
organisations/department-for-international-
trade-egypt#contact-us.

They can provide a range of Egypt-specific
services for you, including the provision of
market information, validated lists of
agents/potential partners, key market 
players or potential customers; establishing
interest from such contacts; and arranging
in-market appointments for you. In addition,
they can also organise events for you to
meet contacts in Egypt, or to promote your
company and your products/services.

For further information about DIT services,
see: https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/department-for-international-
trade/about-our-services.  

[Source – DIT/gov.uk]

Support from the Institute of Export &
International Trade (IOE&IT)

Raising the profile of international trade
qualifications and experienced members 
is only part of how IOE&IT membership is
essential for any individual or business 
involved with global trade.

Importantly, the IOE&IT also offer access
to a unique range of benefits and services
specific to international trade: 

• Help with any export issues you come 
across. Our team of experts can help 
with questions on documentation, 
export controls, the UK Bribery Act, 
customs & VAT procedures, regulatory 
and compliance issues, insurance 
issues, payment terms, transport and 
logistics. Members get free access to 
our experts via a technical helpline. 
See: https://www.export.org.uk/page/
Export_Helpline.

• A voice for your ideas and concerns. 
We represent your point of view and 
feed back to government, HMRC and 
other influencing bodies on issues that 
impact you, plus participate in Institute 
responses to central government with 
regard to proposed legislative 
changes.

• A complete range of international trade
qualifications – for those that have no 
experience, up to those who wish to 
qualify themselves to take a business 
degree. The Institute's qualifications 
are widely recognised as providing 
both employers and employees with 
the necessary international business 

Doing Business in Egypt



A wealth of free information and
practical advice on our website
using:

Step-by-step guides covering 
the whole export journey from 
‘Selecting a market’ to ‘Delivery 
and documentation’

A comprehensive webinar 
programme covering all aspects 
of international trade

The online Export Action Plan 
tool helping businesses create a
roadmap to successful new markets

Quarterly competitions for the
chance to win £3,000 cash and
further support

Sign up today to take your 
next steps in international trade

Register for free on www.opentoexport.com for updates on 
our content and webinars, and to start your Export Action Plan.

Open to Export is a free online information 
service from The Institute of Export & International

Trade, dedicated to helping small UK businesses
get ready to export and expand internationally

Powered By

How can we help?
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practice linked to satisfying career 
planning and development. See: 
https://www.export.org.uk/page/
qualifications.

• A range of short courses giving you the
skills and expertise you need to gain 
a competitive advantage in the 
challenging and complex world of 
export, import and international trade. 
See: https://www.export.org.uk/page/ 
TrainingCourses.

• An extensive events programme 
to help you share information and 
connect at every level in the 
international trade community, whether
it is sector-specific or regional. See: 
https://www.export.org.uk/events/ 
event_list.asp.

• Inclusion in surveys to research the 
attitudes and changes to world trade.

For more information on how the IOE&IT
can help you, or on becoming a member,
contact the IOE&IT at: https://www.export.
org.uk/page/about.

Open to Export
Open to Export is the IOE&IT’s free online
advice service for UK companies looking
to grow internationally. It offers free 
information and support on anything to 
do with exporting and hosts online 
discussions via its forum, webinars and 
social media, where businesses can 
ask any export question and learn from
each other.

Open to Export can be accessed at:
http://opentoexport.com/.

[Source – Institute of Export & International
Trade]



EGYPT

If you are entering Egypt for work or business it is
preferable to get a visa beforehand. However, you
should get advice from the Egyptian Consulate 
General in the UK, as a Tourist or E-Visa may not 
be appropriate.
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Getting here and advice about 
your stay

Entry requirements

Passports
A full British passport is required to travel,
which must be valid for at least six months.

Visas
British passport holders travelling to Egypt
normally require a visa.

For visits of up to 30 days, tourists can get
a Tourist Visa on arrival by payment in
Sterling, US Dollars or Euros; the visa fee
is US $25 at approved bank kiosks within
airport arrival halls, before reaching 
immigration counters. There is no need to
buy a visa from an agent. In many cases
agents will charge more than US $25 for 
a visa. If you are harassed by an agent, 
report the incident to the tourist police in
the airport terminal.

If you are entering Egypt for work or 
business it is preferable to get a visa 
beforehand. However, you should get 
advice from the Egyptian Consulate 
General in the UK at: 
https://egyptianconsulate.co.uk/visas/, as 
a Tourist or E-Visa may not be appropriate.

British nationals travelling to Sharm El
Sheikh, Dahab, Nuweiba and Taba resorts
for up to 15 days receive a free entry 
permission stamp upon arrival. If you 
intend to travel out of these areas or stay
longer than 15 days, you must get a visa.

If you have travelled to one of the South
Sinai Red Sea resorts, entering without 
a visa and your plans change you can 

normally purchase a visa at Sharm El
Sheikh Airport to allow you to travel 
elsewhere.

Applications for visa extensions should be
made at Egyptian Passport and Immigration
Offices. You may have difficulties leaving
Egypt with an out-of-date visa. You will not
normally be allowed to leave without paying
a fine if your visa is out-of-date by more
than 14 days.

For further information and enquiries 
contact the Egyptian Consulate in London
at: https://egyptianconsulate.co.uk/visas/.

UK Emergency Travel Documents
UK Emergency Travel Documents (ETDs)
are accepted for exit from Egypt, but not
accepted for entry or transit.

To leave Egypt on an ETD you will need to
visit an Egyptian Passport and Immigration
Office to complete the exit formalities. 
Some passport offices outside of Cairo
may assist, but in many cases you will
have to complete the formalities at the 
National HQ at:

Immigration Office Mogammaa El Tahrir
Tahrir Square
Down Town
Cairo 1st floor

Tel: +2 2795 6301/2/3

Opening hours: 8am-2pm from Saturday-
Thursday (NB: The Immigration Office is a
ten-minute walk from the British Embassy).

Please note that the immigration clearance
may take up to five working days. Please
adjust your travel plans accordingly.
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Yellow fever certificate requirements
Check whether you need a yellow fever
certificate by visiting the National Travel
Health Network and Centre’s TravelHealth-
Pro website at: https://travelhealthpro.org.
uk/country/71/egypt#Vaccine_
recommendations.

Previous travel to Israel
Evidence of a previous visit to Israel such
as an Israeli entry/exit stamp in your 
passport does not normally cause any 
difficulties when entering Egypt. It is, 
however, for the Egyptian authorities to 
determine the right of entry into the 
country. If you have any concerns, you
should contact the Egyptian Consulate in
London at: https://egyptianconsulate.co.uk
/visas/.

Work permits 
Evidence of testing for HIV is required if
you are applying for a work permit.

Entry customs
There is a limit of LE5,000 (Egyptian
Pounds) that you are allowed to bring into
or take out of Egypt. There is no limit to the
amount of hard currency that you may
bring in, but sums that exceed US $10,000
should be declared on arrival.

Certain valuables like electrical equipment,
video cameras, etc. must be declared 
on arrival. Satellite phones and radio 
communications equipment brought into
Egypt without prior clearance from the 
Ministry of Telecommunications are likely
to be confiscated.

Electrical items noted in passports on entry
to Egypt must be produced on exit from
the country. Failure to do so will result in
payment of high rates of customs duty.

Contact the Egyptian Embassy in your
country of residence for further information
on customs requirements.

Medication
Some prescribed and over-the-counter
medicines that are available in the UK are
considered controlled substances in Egypt
and cannot be brought into the country
without prior permission from Egypt’s 
Ministry of Health. If you arrive in Egypt
without this permission and the required
documentation, the medication will not be
allowed into the country and you may be
prosecuted under Egyptian law.

If you are travelling with prescription 
medication you should carry a medical 
certificate confirming that the medication
has been prescribed for a medical condition.
The Egyptian Embassy website states that
this should be in the form of an official let-
ter from your GP, specifying details of your
condition, the quantity of medication you
will be carrying and that the medication is
for your personal use only.

For further information and specific
queries, contact the Egyptian Medical 
Office in London on 020 7370 6944.

Money

Cash machines are common, especially in
the main tourist areas. Take care and be
aware of your surroundings if you are 
taking out large amounts of money, 
especially in deserted areas or at night.

Scottish and Northern Irish bank notes are
not exchangeable in Egypt.
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Travellers’ cheques are not easily cashed.
Most banks, including international banks,
will not accept them.

Major hotels will usually accept payment
by credit card. However, smaller hotels
may expect payment in cash and in hard
currency. Medical facilities will usually 
accept payment by credit card or cash.

[Source – DIT/FCO Travel Advice/gov.uk 
(May 2018)]

Local laws and customs

Local laws reflect the fact that Egypt is 
predominantly an Islamic country. Respect
local traditions, customs, laws and religions
at all times and be aware of your actions to
ensure that they do not offend other cultures
or religious beliefs. This is especially 
important during the holy month of 
Ramadan or if you intend to visit religious
areas. Dress modestly, especially in rural
areas, mosques and souqs (markets).
Women’s clothes should cover the legs
and upper arms. Men should cover their
chests. Public displays of affection are
frowned upon. What may be acceptable in
the tourist resort areas may not be in other
areas.

In 2018, the holy month of Ramadan
started on 15th May and ended on 
14th June. See the UK Government’s 
information on travelling during Ramadan,
at: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/travelling-
during-ramadan.

Drinking alcohol in the street and 
anywhere other than a licensed restaurant
or bar is not allowed and can lead to 
arrest.

Possession, use or trafficking of illegal
drugs is a serious offence and can, even
for small amounts, lead to lengthy prison
sentences (25 years), life imprisonment or
the death penalty. Those sentenced to life
imprisonment on drugs charges will 
normally spend the rest of their life in
prison with no possibility of parole or 
pardon. Khat is illegal in Egypt.

Photography of, or near, military official 
installations is strictly prohibited. This 
includes the Suez Canal. Do not photograph
officials without their consent. There are
sensitivities about taking photographs 
of public buildings or infrastructure. 
British nationals have been arrested for 
photographing electricity stations, train 
stations and bridges – if you are in any
doubt seek permission before taking 
photographs. Do not use radio-controlled
helicopters or ‘drones’ to take 
photographs.

The import, production or use of 
unmanned aircraft systems (drones) is
banned in Egypt unless you have prior 
authorisation from the Egyptian Ministry of
Defence. Citizens, who use, manufacture
or import drones without the appropriate
authorisation will be punished by prison
terms ranging from one-to-seven years
and/or fines ranging from LE5,000 to 
LE50,000.

Although same-sex sexual activity is not
explicitly criminalised in Egypt, the charge
of “debauchery” has been used to prosecute
LGBT people. The flying of a rainbow flag
at a concert in September 2017 led to 
the arrest of at least 66 individuals on 
debauchery charges. There is little public
acceptance of homosexuality in Egypt. 
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Public expressions of homosexuality
and/or public displays of affection between
same-sex couples are likely to attract a
high degree of unwelcome attention. See
the UK Government’s information and 
advice page for the LGBT community at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/lesbian-gay-
bisexual-and-transgender-foreign-travel-
advice before you travel.

The government does not interfere with the
practice of Christianity but encouraging
conversion to the Christian faith is illegal.

Egyptian family law is very different from
UK law and particular caution is needed
when, for example, child custody becomes
an issue.

Travel advice

Summary
Around 319,000 British nationals visited
Egypt in 2017. Most visits are trouble free.
However, the Foreign and Commonwealth
Office (FCO) currently advise against all
travel to:

• the Governorate of North Sinai due to 
the significant increase in criminal 
activity and continued terrorist attacks 
on police and security forces that have
resulted in deaths

The FCO advise against all but essential
travel to:

• the Governorate of South Sinai, with 
the exception of the area within the 
Sharm El Sheikh perimeter barrier, 
which includes the airport and the 
areas of Sharm El Maya, Hadaba, 
Naama Bay, Sharks Bay and Nabq; 
however, they advise against all but 
essential travel by air to or from Sharm
El Sheikh

• the area west of the Nile Valley and 
Nile Delta regions, excluding the 
coastal areas between the Nile Delta 
and Marsa Matruh 

The tourist areas along the Nile river 
(including Luxor, Qina, Aswan, Abu Simbel
and the Valley of the Kings) and the Red
Sea resorts of Sharm El Sheikh and
Hurghada are not included in the areas to
which the FCO advise against all but 
essential travel.

Terrorism
Terrorists are very likely to try to carry out
attacks in Egypt. You should be vigilant at
all times and follow the advice of the
Egyptian authorities and your travel 
company, if you have one. There have
been threats to western nationals, 
institutions and businesses posted on 
websites and social media.

The main threat to foreigners is from 
extremists linked to Daesh-Sinai. There
is a heightened threat of terrorist attacks
targeting Coptic Christians from extremists
linked to Daesh-Sinai in Egypt. See the
FCO Travel section pages on the gov.uk
website at: https://www.gov.uk/foreign-
travel-advice/egypt for full up-to-the-minute
details.

You should avoid crowded places and
gatherings, including in or around religious
sites and during religious festivals, such as
the month of Ramadan and the Christmas
period (including Coptic Christmas), when
terrorist groups have sometimes called for
attacks. Take extra care over local holiday
weekends, as some terrorist attacks have
occurred during these times.



There is a heightened risk of terrorism
against aviation. Additional security 
measures restricting electronic devices 
on-board flights from Egypt to the UK were
put into place in March 2017. The vast 
majority of carriers operating from Egypt
are no longer subject to these restrictions. 

For more information about whether this
will affect your flight, including if you are
transiting through Egypt on the way to the
UK, read the UK Government’s guidance
page: https://www.gov.uk/government/
news/changes-to-uk-aviation-security and
contact your airline or travel company if
you have further questions.

As a precautionary measure, the FCO 
advise against all but essential travel by air
to or from Sharm El Sheikh. On 31st October
2015, a flight from Sharm El Sheikh to 
St Petersburg crashed in North Sinai. The
advice against all but essential travel does
not apply to the resort itself. The above 
advice applies only to air travel to and from
Sharm El Sheikh.

The UK Government will continue working
with the Egyptian authorities to enable 
regular flights between the UK and Sharm
El Sheikh to resume. They are also liaising
with travel companies so that they are able
to resume flights and holidays in Sharm El
Sheikh as soon as appropriate security
arrangements are in place.

The Egyptian authorities have announced
the suspension of diplomatic relations 
with Qatar. All air and sea points of entry 
between Egypt and Qatar have been
closed. If you have a query relating to 
your travel plans you should contact your
airline or tour operator.

To contact the emergency services call
122 (police), 123 (ambulance) or 180 
(fire). If you are abroad and you need
emergency help from the UK Government,
contact the nearest British Embassy, 
Consulate or High Commission. See:
https://www.gov.uk/world/embassies.

Take out comprehensive travel and 
medical insurance before you travel. 
See the UK Government’s advice page at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/foreign-travel-
insurance.

For more-detailed, up-to-the-minute travel
information on crime risks, the political and
security situation, terrorism, travel to Gaza,
the Red Sea, to North and South Sinai and
the western desert areas, plus road, river
and sea travel, check the Foreign and
Commonwealth Office (FCO) travel advice
at: https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-
advice/egypt.

[Source – FCO Travel Advice/gov.uk (May 2018)]

FCO travel advice
If you are travelling to Egypt for business,
the Foreign & Commonwealth Office
(FCO) website has travel advice to help
you prepare for your visit overseas and to
stay safe and secure while you are there.
For up-to-the-minute advice please visit
the FCO Travel section pages on the
gov.uk website: https://www.gov.uk/foreign-
travel-advice/egypt.
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Health

Visit your GP around eight weeks before
your trip to check whether you need any
vaccinations or other preventive measures.

Check the latest country-specific information
and advice from the National Travel Health
Network and Centre (NaTHNaC) on the
TravelHealthPro website: https://travel
healthpro.org.uk/countries and by NHS
(Scotland) on the FitForTravel website:
http://www.fitfortravel.nhs.uk/destinations.
aspx.

Useful information and advice about
healthcare abroad is also available on the
NHS Choices website: https://www.nhs.uk/
using-the-nhs/healthcare-abroad/.

Medical facilities outside Cairo and other
major cities and resorts can be basic and
in case of emergency you are advised to
seek treatment in Cairo or the nearest
town/city. Make sure you have adequate
travel health insurance and accessible
funds to cover the cost of any medical
treatment abroad and repatriation.

You can find a list of most-commonly used
hospitals in Egypt on the British Embassy
website at: https://www.gov.uk/world/egypt.

In an emergency dial 123 and ask for an
ambulance. You should contact your travel
company and your insurance/medical 
assistance company promptly if you are 
referred to a medical facility for treatment.

There are reports of some hotel doctors
overcharging for treatment and medicines.
Examine your bill closely and challenge
excessive charges. Pharmacies outside
hotels will often supply medication at lower
prices.

Access to specialised treatment for 
psychiatric illness is limited and may not 
be available outside major cities.

[Source – FCO Travel Advice/gov.uk (May 2018)]



EGYPT

There are abundant opportunities for UK business to
get involved in sectors such as energy, renewables,
construction and infrastructure, retail, transport and
many others.
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Sector-specific opportunities

There are abundant opportunities for UK
business to get involved in sectors such 
as energy, renewables, construction and 
infrastructure, retail, transport and many
others.

Research

You should carry out as much market 
research and planning as possible before
exporting to Egypt, using both desk 
research and visits to the market. You
need to determine if there is a market for
your product or service and whether your
pricing is competitive.

DIT’s trade specialists can help you 
identify local representatives for your 
products in Egypt. See: https://www.gov.uk
/overseas-customers-export-opportunities.

DIT provides free international export sales
leads from its worldwide network. Find 
export opportunities in Egypt at: https://
opportunities.export.great.gov.uk/.

Government tenders in Egypt

Most countries have specific rules in place
which regulate the market of procurements
by the state or state companies, including
restrictions or discriminations favourable 
to nationals within these rules. Public 
procurement agreements intend to 
guarantee some basic principles related 
to national treatment and transparency in
procedures, among other things.

A comprehensive list of public tenders 
is issued by the Government of Egypt on
their government procurement portal. See:
https://etenders.gov.eg/.

If you choose to have your tender bids
submitted by a domestic company or 
consultant, you should check with DIT in
Egypt first, at: https://www.gov.uk/world/
organisations/department-for-international-
trade-egypt#contact-us for assistance and
information about third-party advisers.

Defence sector

Egypt has over 1.3 million military 
personnel, the largest military power 
in Africa and one of the leading forces 
worldwide. Egypt maintains a large and 
capable army, air force and navy equipped
with comparatively modern material. The
Egyptian military is continuously seeking
hi-tech military equipment and Egypt is
keen to engage with JVs with UK companies. 

Estimated defence expenditure was 
approximately US $5.5 billion in 2016 and
US $8 billion in 2017. There is an interest
to procure a wide range of equipment 
including armoured vehicles, border 
surveillance and harbour protection,
counter IED equipment, hi-tech satellite
communication systems, optronics/thermal
imaging, jammers/disruptors, electronic
warfare systems, UAS command & con-
trol, underwater sonars, radars and tugs.

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at: https://
www.gov.uk/world/organisations/depart
ment-for-international-trade-egypt#contact-
us for more information on defence 
opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]



Education and training sector

Education is a high priority for the Egyptian
Government, which is spending 12% of its
budget on the sector. Reform is required 
at all levels. UCL have signed a local 
partnership, Kings College are about to do
so, Portsmouth University, Liverpool and
Queen Mary are keen to enter the market
and possibly others too. There are also a
range of vocational training opportunities
being pursued by Pearson and others.

Plans to establish 16 international 
university campuses, increase the number
of technical colleges, upgrade public
schools and develop the equipment, tools
and technology in current schools all 
provide good opportunities for UK 
companies.

The Egyptian Higher Education (HE) 
Ministry has been focusing on the 
International Branch Campus (IBC) 
project, urging international top-ranked 
universities to come and invest in Egypt.
Universities UK International (UUKi) 
recently brought an outbound mission 
of around 14 UK universities to Egypt 
to explore the IBC opportunity as well as 
potential HE partnerships with public and
private universities in Egypt.

The Education Development Fund (EDF),
a government-run organisation that reports
directly to the Prime Minister, has been
working closely with DIT on identifying 
the right UK nursing education providers 
to contribute to the recently-designed 
national project of transforming the public
nursing institutions across Egypt. EC 
English, London South Bank University
(LSBU) and Coventry University are 
currently gauging the opportunity.

EdTech is a big sector in Egypt with huge
demand from both the government and the
private sector. The Egyptian Minister of 
Education has been heavily involving 
technology within the nationwide education
reform project.

The Egyptian Government organised an
EdTech-focused event dubbed “Mena 
Innovation” which took place late July 2018
involving ministers/ministries for education,
higher education and ICT from up to 30
countries across the MENA region and
African countries to engage with leading
EdTech industry operators and solution
providers from around the world. Contact
the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information 
on education opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]

Infrastructure sector

Construction
Construction remains one of the most 
important contributors to the domestic
economy. In 2016 the sector’s output 
increased by 10.3%, a significant uptick
after growing at an average of 5.3% in the
preceding four years. This growth trend
was largely maintained into 2017, growing
at a rate of 7.3% in the first nine months of
FY 2016-17.

In the same period, construction also 
accounted for the highest share of 
implemented investments in the country.
Of the LE391.7 billion (US $25.8 billion)
invested in the first three quarters of FY
2016-17, 18.5% was directed towards 
construction activities.
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There are US $117.4 billion worth of power
projects in the Egyptian construction
pipeline and US $57.4 billion worth of
transport projects. In total, the country has
a projects market worth US $395.7 billion.
Construction, narrowly defined as excluding
the aforementioned infrastructure areas,
takes the largest share of deal values, with
US $129 billion worth of projects.

The sector is expected to grow at a 
compound annual rate of 8.03% between
2017 and 2021.

• Smart Cities: The New Administrative 
Capital is working to integrate smart 
networks. Expected for delivery by 
2022, the city is located 50 km from 
Cairo and will extend over 700 km2. 
More recently, another smart city was 
announced in Aswan, in Egypt’s 
western desert, in late 2017, to help 
accommodate the city’s growing 
population. The development will 
extend over 1,620 ha and will include 
housing, recreational facilities and 
green areas.

Transport
Transport is one of the current priority
areas for development for the Egyptian
Government, which is looking to roll out an
era of mega-projects.

• Ports: The National Ports Development
Plan, which includes increasing the 
total tonnage handled from 120 million 
tonnes per year to 600 million tonnes 
within 35 years, encompasses the 
government’s strategy and goals. 
This will require US $12.4 billion 
in improvements. As part of this 
development, a US $497 million 

expansion is under way at East Port 
Said, where commercial container 
capacity will rise from 4 million to 7 
million. The Government expects this 
number to reach 11 million over the 
course of the next four years.

At Safaga (an industrial port located on the
Red Sea about 60 km south of Hurghada),
new facilities will be developed to add to
capacity in phosphate ore and liquids, 
livestock, meat and grain processing.
There are also plans to turn Safaga into 
a logistics hub, with the government 
announcing that a series of pilot projects
will be rolled out over the next few years.

• Rail: the network now includes 9,570 
km of tracks and 705 stations. Of that 
total, 30.6% is double-tracked. 
Whereas commercial freight is almost 
exclusively shipped by road, rail is 
important for passenger transport, 
with a volume of roughly 500 million 
passengers annually. About 6 million 
tons of goods are moved by train each
year.

Capital investments under way include an
overhaul of the signalling system, which
currently is 85% mechanical and 15%
electrical. Thales Group (French) and
Siemens (German) were awarded to 
upgrade part of the track.

In the long term the government is 
seeking to transform the system through 
high-speed rail. A proposed 1,087 km line
from Alexandria, through Cairo, and on to
Aswan, would top out at speeds of 360
km/h.



DIT Egypt is supporting British companies
such as Atkins, Bombardier, Gleeds, 
Colliers, Eurofinsa, Mott MacDonald, Arup,
ASGC, BAM Nuttall, Bechtel and Foster
and Partners to benefit from the 
opportunities.

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations
/department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information 
on infrastructure opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]

Life sciences sector

The healthcare and pharmaceuticals 
sector is a growing sector in Egypt, and
represents one of the key markets for
medical devices in the MENA region.

Government spending is projected to rise
to US $5.5 billion by 2018 to include new
huge investments in hospital building and
renovation.

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information 
on life science opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]

Oil and gas sector

The oil and gas sector represents a 
massive opportunity for UK PLC. Egypt is
implementing an ambitious modernisation
programme to turn the sector around and
return to net export status by 2020. 

ENI’s Zohr discovery is the largest gas
field in the Mediterranean.

BP Egypt has invested US $30 billion in
Egypt to-date, which makes BP one of the
largest foreign investors in the country. 
BP is working to meet Egypt’s domestic
market growth by actively exploring in the
Nile Delta and investing to add production
from existing discoveries.

Their plan is to invest US $14 billion in
Egypt between 2017-2021, largely driven
by two major projects: West Nile Delta
(WND) and Atoll. Also BP is committed 
to wide-ranging social investment 
programmes focused on education, 
training, and skills development.

Shell Egypt produces a significant 
percentage of Egypt’s oil and gas, with 
approximately 20% of the country’s gas
production and 10% of the country’s hydro-
carbon liquid production, making them one
of the two biggest operators in the Western
Desert at a daily production of over
130,000 barrels of oil equivalent per day. 
Shell are investing heavily in Burullus-West
Delta Deep Marine (WDDM) Development
Phase IX: Phase B.

DIT are supporting a range of companies,
including Mott MacDonald, Subsea 7,
WOOD, TechnipFMC, Bechtel, Baker
Hughes GE Oil & Gas, Atkins, ODE North
Africa, Petrofac, LOC Group and AVEVA
Solutions. 

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information 
on oil and gas opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]
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Power sector

Egypt possesses an abundance of land,
sunny weather and high wind speeds,
making it a prime location for renewable
energy sources. Egypt intends to supply
20% of generated electricity from renewable
sources by 2022, with wind providing 12%,
hydro power 5.8%, and solar 2.2%.

Over the next three to five years, the 
Ministry of Electricity and Renewable 
Energy plans to add 51.3 GW to current 
installed capacity, especially in gabal el
zeet (wind) and in bimban and komombo
(solar) with more than 51 GW capacity 
to be developed.

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information 
on the power and renewable energy 
opportunities.

[Source – DIT (July 2018)]

Retail sector

Egypt offers an excellent and growing 
market for retail that is supported by:

• growing demographics

• a growing affluent middle class

• low penetration levels of modern retail 
shops

• a growing acceptance of 21st century 
retail concepts

The government is looking to develop an
efficient retail environment, supporting 
various sectors of the growing economy.
To this end, it sees itself as a main partner
in the development of Egypt’s retail sector.
It is keen to attract foreign investment to
enhance competition and modernise the
retail environment. More retail complexes
are opening around the country and 
increasing numbers of new brands are 
entering the market.

At least 30 well-known UK retail brands
are currently trading successfully in Egypt.
There are various opportunities in:

• clothing

• food

• consumer goods

• online retailing

• over-the-counter (OTC) 
pharmaceuticals

• franchising

Contact the DIT team in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for more information on
the retail opportunities.

[Source – DIT/gov.uk]



EGYPT

Talking to other people in your industry and regularly
visiting Egypt will give you access to the most-current
advice and such experience can often lead to new
insights and form the basis for further research.
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Preparing to export

Consultation and bespoke research

Visit: https://www.great.gov.uk/ for 
guidance on how to research overseas
markets as well as a range of other 
important issues for exporters.

Researching the Egyptian market
Egypt is a large country, and different 
regions will have different industry clusters.
Good local research is needed and you
should consider regional plans and 
market-entry requirements using both 
desk research and market visits.

You need to determine whether:

• there is a market for your product or 
service

• your pricing is competitive

• to adapt your business model

The questions listed here should help 
you to focus your thoughts. Your answers
to them will highlight areas for further 
research and also suggest a way forward
that is right for your company. You may
then want to use this as a basis for 
developing a formal Egypt strategy, 
although this may not be necessary or 
appropriate for all companies:

Your aims:

• Do you wish to buy from Egypt, sell to 
Egypt or both?

• Do you wish to establish your own 
company presence in Egypt (for 

example setting up your own branch 
office, forming a joint stock or Limited 
Liability Company, or direct sales, 
appointing a local agent, online selling,
licensing or franchising)?

• Do you need to be involved in Egypt at
all?

• Do you see Egypt as part of a wider 
plan including e.g. other Middle Eastern
or North African (MENA) markets now 
or in the future?

Your company:

• Can you carry out a detailed SWOT 
analysis of your company?

• Are your competitors already in Egypt?
If so, what are they doing?

• Can you carry out a detailed SWOT 
analysis of your competitors?

• What are the Unique Selling Points of 
your product or service?

• Do you know if there is a market for 
your product or service in Egypt?

• Do you know if you can be competitive
in Egypt?

• Do you have the time and resources 
to handle e.g. the demands of 
communication, travel, product 
delivery and after-sales service?

Your knowledge:

• Do you know how to secure payment 
for your products or service?
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• Do you know where in Egypt you 
should start?

• Do you know how to locate and screen
potential partners, agents or 
distributors?

• Have you carried out any Egypt-
specific customer segmentation, and 
do you know how to best reach 
potential customers in-market?

It is unlikely that you will have the answers
to all these questions at the outset and
these ‘knowledge gaps’ could form the
basis for further research and investigation.
Some of these questions will require 
quantitative research in your sector, while
others involve more-contextual and cultural
considerations.

Talking to other people in your industry and
regularly visiting Egypt will give you access
to the most-current advice and such 
experience can often lead to new insights
and form the basis for further research.

There is also some useful guidance on 
developing a marketing strategy, customer
segmentation, competitor and SWOT
analysis etc. on the https://www.great.
gov.uk/ site – and the IOE&IT and British
Chamber can help too.

There may be trade shows held in Egypt
each year, which could be useful to test
product viability in the market. The 
Department for International Trade (DIT)
Tradeshow Access Programme at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/tradeshow-
access-programme provides funding in the
form of grants for eligible businesses to 
attend overseas trade shows.

The funding helps your business gain:

• market knowledge

• experience in attending and getting the
most from overseas trade shows

• advice and support from trade experts

Visit the DIT events portal at:
https://events.trade.gov.uk/ to find 
upcoming events and missions in Egypt.

Find out more about marketing your goods
and services for Egypt at:
https://www.great.gov.uk/.

Contact DIT in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for events and company
launches at British Embassy locations.

Start-up considerations

Visit: www.great.gov.uk for guidance on
how to research overseas markets as well
as a range of other important issues for 
exporters.

Getting started in the Egyptian market
There are several ways you can do 
business in Egypt. The most common are:

• appoint a local partner, distributor or 
agent

• set up your own branch office in Egypt

• form a joint stock or Limited Liability 
Company
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You should seek legal advice as the tax
and legal obligations of each business
structure can differ.

A local lawyer can help you to avoid costly
mistakes and ensure you start out in the
way that is best suited to your sector of 
activity. See: https://www.gov.uk/
government/publications/egypt-list-of-
lawyers for a list of lawyers in Egypt.

You should conduct due diligence checks
once you have chosen your method of
entry into the market. However, if you want
to establish a business relationship that
goes beyond exporting, you will need to
carry out further research.

Direct exports and sales
Direct exports means you supply your
products direct to the customer. You 
handle all the logistics of marketing, 
selling, sending overseas and getting paid.

You may wish to use local representation.
Options include using an agent, distributor
or wholesaler.

The DIT’s trade specialists at:
https://www.gov.uk/overseas-customers-
export-opportunities can help you identify
local representatives for your products in
Egypt.

Appointing an agent, distributor or 
importer
A foreign company will often appoint one
or more agents or distributors. They can
keep track of market regulations, which
can change at short notice. You should
spend time taking local advice and 
assessing a range of potential agents 
before making a choice. Beware of agents
promoting similar or identical products. 

DIT in Egypt can help you identify and
meet potential agents and distributors. See:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations
/department-for-international-trade-egypt
#contact-us.

Online selling
Find out about DIT’s E-Exporting
programme at: https://www.gov.uk/guidance
/e-exporting, which can help you export
your products to Egypt.

Check out online marketplaces in Egypt at:
https://selling-online-overseas.export.
great.gov.uk/, where DIT has negotiated
listings at better-than-commercial rates.

Franchising
Franchising is developing extensively in
Egypt, and is one of the most successful
mechanisms for entrepreneurship.

The Egyptian Franchise Development 
Association (EFDA) represents and serves
the franchise industry in Egypt, and 
sponsors a major franchise show (MIFE)
every year in the spring or early summer.
In 2018 it took place on 10th -12th May.

See: http://www.efda.org.eg/ for further 
information and advice on franchise 
opportunities in Egypt, and for details of
the next MIFE show.

Contact DIT in Cairo at: https://www.gov.uk
/world/organisations/department-for-
international-trade-egypt#contact-us for
advice, or for help to find a legal adviser 
in Egypt.

Visit the international section of the British
Franchise Association at: http://www.
thebfa.org/international for more information
on franchising.
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Financial considerations

Getting finance to fulfil an export 
contract to Egypt
Globally, Egypt ranks 90th out of 190
economies in the World Bank’s “Doing
Business – Ease of Getting Credit” Report
2017-18. See: http://www.doingbusiness.
org/data/exploreeconomies/egypt.

To make it easier to fulfil an export contract
and grow your business, schemes are
available to UK companies selling products
and services to Egypt. Contact your bank
or specialist financial organisation for 
assistance.

UK Export Finance (UKEF) has significant
risk capacity to support exports to Egypt.
See: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/country-
cover-policy-and-indicators#egypt. You 
can contact one of UKEF’s export 
finance advisers at: https://www.gov.uk/
government/publications/find-an-export-
finance-manager for free and impartial 
advice on your finance options.

Getting paid
You may wish to talk to a specialist about
finance, including how to get paid in Egypt.
This could be a bank, an accountant or
you can contact DIT in Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us for help to find a
financial adviser in Egypt.

Payment risks
UK Export Finance (UKEF) helps UK 
companies to get paid by insuring against
buyer default.

Be confident you will get paid for your 
export contract. Speak to one of UKEF’s
export finance advisers at: https://www.
gov.uk/government/publications/find-an-
export-finance-manager for free and 
impartial advice on your insurance options,
or contact one of UKEF’s approved export
insurance brokers at: https://www.gov.uk/
government/publications/uk-export-finance
-insurance-list-of-approved-brokers/export-
insurance-approved-brokers.

Currency risks when exporting to Egypt
If you have not fixed your exchange rate
you have not fixed your price.

You should consider whether the best 
option for you is to agree terms in Sterling
(GBP) or Egyptian Pounds (LE) in any
contract. You should also consider getting
expert financial advice on exchange rates
(sometimes called FX).

[Source – DIT/UKEF/gov.uk]



EGYPT

If you are not knowledgeable about international 
shipping procedures you can use a freight forwarder
to move your goods. A forwarder will have extensive
knowledge of documentation requirements, 
regulations, transportation costs and banking 
practices in Egypt.
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How to do business in Egypt

Legal considerations

Standards and technical regulations
The Egyptian Ministry of Trade and 
Industry (MTI) is the primary agency 
responsible for issuing decrees making
standards mandatory. See: http://www.mti.
gov.eg/english/Pages/default.aspx.

The Egyptian Organization for Standards
and Quality (EOS) is the official body 
responsible for standardisation activities,
quality and industrial metrology. See:
http://www.eos.org.eg/en.

You should consider taking out product 
liability insurance if you manufacture or
supply a physical product that is sold or
given away for free. See: https://www.abi.
org.uk/products-and-issues/choosing-
the-right-insurance/business-insurance/
liability-insurance/product-liability-
insurance/.

UK companies entering into agreements in
Egypt should contact the DIT team in Cairo
at: https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-egypt#
contact-us for a list of lawyers offering 
professional advice.

Intellectual Property (IP) protection
IP rights are territorial, that is they only give
protection in the countries where they are
granted or registered. If you are thinking
about trading internationally, then you
should consider registering your IP 
rights in your export markets.

Egypt is signatory to the main Intellectual
Property Conventions (Rome, Paris, Berne
and Washington). Egypt passed a new IP

law in June 2002, bringing practices in line
with WTO Law 82 of 2002.

Patents are registered at the Egyptian
Patent Office, see: http://www.egypo.gov.
eg/default.aspx and trademarks at the 
Department of Trade Registry at the 
Ministry of Trade and Investment at:
http://www.mti.gov.eg/English/Pages/
default.aspx.

Trademark counterfeiting, copyright piracy
and patent infringements remains a major
problem in Egypt. Enforcement of IP law is
not strong.

The Egyptian Center for Intellectual 
Property and Information Technology
(ECIPIT) can help provide information for
IP related queries. See: http://ecipit.org.eg
/English/homepage_E.aspx.

Egypt is a member of the World Intellectual
Property Organization (WIPO), and further
information can be found in its WIPO 
country profile at: http://www.wipo.int/
directory/en/details.jsp?country_code=EG.

Information is provided on the UK 
Government’s Intellectual Property page
at: https://www.gov.uk/intellectual-property-
an-overview, and at the Intellectual Property
Office – the UK Government agency 
providing free and impartial advice on 
protecting and registering your IP in the 
UK and abroad. See: https://www.gov.uk/
government/organisations/intellectual-
property-office. 

[Source – FCO Overseas Business Risk/gov.uk]

Egypt’s Intellectual Property Rights Index
(IPRI) score increased by 0.09 to 4.43 in
2017, placing it 12th in the Middle East and
North Africa (MENA) region and 101st  in
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the world. See: https://www.international
propertyrightsindex.org/country/egypt.

Export licences for Egypt
You can find out about getting a licence 
to export dual use goods, services or 
technology to Egypt at: https://www.gov.
uk/guidance/beginners-guide-to-export-
controls.

To find out which products will need 
certification or licensing before they can 
be exported to Egypt, see: https://www.
gov.uk/starting-to-export/licences.

Law on marketing and selling
If you are selling to consumers you must
be aware of and comply with relevant
Egyptian consumer protection laws. It 
is recommended you consider using an
agent in Egypt to provide customer support
services. 

Labelling your products
Finished goods imported for distribution
and sale in Egypt must:

• be labelled in Arabic

• show the country of origin

• show the manufacturer's name

• show the product description

Considerable additional requirements
apply to foods, drugs and textiles, including
– if meat or poultry – the statement that 
the meat “is slaughtered according to 
Islamic ritual” or “Halal” must be included.
Packaging requirements and shelf-life
standards are also complex and fairly 
extensive. Milk and dairy products, meat
and meat products, fish and fish products,
and poultry and poultry products have a

shelf life determined by the Egyptian 
Organization for Standards and Quality
(EOS). See: http://www.eos.org.eg/en.

Inspections can be carried out by the 
General Organization of Export and Import
Control (GOEIC), see: http://www.goeic.
gov.eg/en. However, some products may
be subject to inspection by other relevant
institutions too, such as:

• Ministry of Health and Population: 
http://www.mohp.gov.eg/

• Ministry of Agriculture (Veterinary 
Office): http://www.agr-egypt.gov.eg

• Ministry of Trade, Industry and 
Investment (Export and Import 
Control): http://www.mti.gov.eg/english/
Pages/default.aspx

• Radiation Department of the Ministry 
of Electricity and Renewable Energy: 
http://www.moee.gov.eg/

Exporters to Egypt must be aware that 
import and customs procedures take a 
period of no less than two weeks; hence,
expiration dates must be at least twice that
length of time.

Because of the complexity of the 
regulations, it is recommended that you
take advice from an agent, or contact DIT
at the British Embassy Cairo first. DIT in
Egypt can help you identify and meet 
potential agents and distributors. See:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
department-for-international-trade-
egypt#contact-us.
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Taxation

VAT
The VAT rate is currently 14%.

Corporate tax
The corporate tax rate in Egypt is currently
22.5% on the net profits of a company. Oil
exploration activities are taxed at a higher
rate of 40.55%.

Other taxes
You should check with the Egyptian Tax
Authority (ETA) for details of other taxes
that might be relevant to your work.

Double-taxation agreement
The UK and Egypt have signed a double
taxation agreement. This allows some
taxes paid in one country to be deducted in
the other. See: www.gov.uk/government/
publications/egypt-tax-treaties.

You can zero-rate the sale of your goods 
to Egypt, provided you get and keep 
evidence of your export, and comply with
all other laws. You must also make sure
the goods are exported, and you must get
the evidence within three months from the
time of sale.

More information on GST in non-EU 
markets can be found at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/vat-exports-
dispatches-and-supplying-goods-abroad.

Excise duty
You should check you have paid excise
duty on any alcohol, alcoholic drinks, 
energy products, electricity or tobacco
products you send to Egypt.

[Source – DIT/ gov.uk]

Customs

The Egyptian Customs Authority as a part
of the Ministry of Finance implements laws
and regulates customs, see: http://www.
customs.gov.eg/ (site not in English). The
Ministry of Finance issues decrees dealing
with custom tariffs for each imported 
product. See: http://www.mof.gov.eg/eng
lish/pages/home.aspx.

For goods sourced from the EU (including
the UK), the Egyptian Customs Authority
accepts the EUR1 certificate of origin 
form and applies preferential import duties.

Import licences
Licences should be requested prior to the
product’s arrival to avoid demurrage costs
at points of entry. After approval, the 
licence is valid for 60 days (90 days for 
vehicles).

Tariffs
Egypt has recently increased import 
tariffs on a wide range of goods, mostly 
considered luxury items. These include
some agricultural products, some 
confectionery and some electrical goods.
Egypt levies prohibitive tariffs of 3,000% 
on alcoholic beverages. 

However, Egypt’s free trade agreement
with the EU means that UK companies
trading with Egypt are exempt from tariffs
on industrial and some other products
such as apples. See: http://www.theebcc.
com/media/1126/eu-egypt-trade-
agreement.pdf.

You can find out about import tariffs at the
EU’s Market Access Database (MADB).
See: http://madb.europa.eu/madb/
indexPubli.htm.
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The MADB also has a full list of trade 
barriers for Egypt at: http://madb.europa.
eu/madb/barriers_result.htm?isSps=false&
countries=EG.

Complying with HMRC regulations to 
export to Egypt
You must make export declarations to
HMRC through the National Export 
System (NES) to export your goods to
Egypt. See: https://www.gov.uk/guidance/
export-declarations-and-the-national-
export-system-export-procedures.

You can find out how to declare your 
exports to Egypt through the NES at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/export-
declarations-and-the-national-export-
system-export-procedures. You must 
classify your goods as part of the 
declaration, including a commodity code
and a Customs Procedure Code (CPC).

Commodity codes and other measures 
applying to exports in the UK Trade Tariff
can be found at: https://www.gov.uk/trade-
tariff.

Contact the HMRC Tariff Classification
Service at: https://www.gov.uk/government
/publications/notice-600-classifying-your-
imports-or-exports/notice-600-classifying-
your-imports-or-exports#list-of-useful-
contacts for more help.

You must declare any goods that you take
with you in your luggage to sell outside the
EU. See: https://www.gov.uk/take-goods-
sell-abroad for further information.

Temporary export of goods
Egypt does not recognise the ATA 
(Admission Temporaire/Temporary 
Admission) Carnet system. You therefore

need to use a duplicate list to temporarily
export goods to Egypt. As with an ATA 
Carnet, you do not have to pay customs
duty or tax. There is no fee. See:
https://www.gov.uk/taking-goods-out-uk-
temporarily/duplicate-list.

Before you export the goods, prepare a list
on company stationery. Including:

• a description of the goods

• how many there are

• serial numbers, if the goods have them

• value of the goods

At customs, you will need to provide:

• two copies of the list

• a completed HMRC form C&E 1246. 
See: https://www.gov.uk/government/ 
uploads/system/uploads/attachment 
_data/file/374161/ce1246.pdf (PDF, 
638 KB)

Contact the HMRC imports and exports
helpline in advance to make the 
arrangements:

• Telephone: 0300 200 3700

• Textphone: 0300 200 3719

• Outside the UK: +44 29 2050 1261

• Monday to Friday, 8am to 6pm

[Source – DIT/gov.uk]

Doing Business in Egypt
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Doing Business in Egypt

Import requirements/documentation
The following documents are required for
any shipment to be accepted through 
customs in Egypt:

• commercial invoice

• certificate of origin (CO)(should be 
authenticated by the Egyptian 
Consulate in the country of origin)

• packing list

• bill of lading

• pro-forma invoice and letter of credit

Egypt no longer requires import licences
for most products, although licences are
still required for animal products.

You may need to work with an Egyptian
Customs Agent. Contact the DIT team in
Egypt at: https://www.gov.uk/world/organi
sations /department-for-international-trade-
egypt #contact-us for further advice and
lists of agents.

Shipping your goods to Egypt

If you are not knowledgeable about 
international shipping procedures you 
can use a freight forwarder to move your
goods. A forwarder will have extensive
knowledge of documentation 
requirements, regulations, transportation
costs and banking practices in Egypt.

You can find freight forwarding companies
to help you transport your goods to Egypt
via the British International Freight 
Association (BIFA) at: http://www.bifa.org/
home or the Freight Transport Association
(FTA) at: http://www.fta.co.uk/.

Posting goods
You can find out about sending goods by
post to Egypt at: http://www.royalmail.com/
egypt.

Shipping restricted, banned and 
dangerous goods
Special rules apply if you are shipping 
dangerous goods to Egypt. See:
https://www.gov.uk/shipping-dangerous-
goods/what-are-dangerous-goods for more
information.

You should consider working with a local
agent who can advise on the latest import
licensing requirements. Contact the DIT
team in Egypt at: https://www.gov.uk/world/
organisations/department-for-international-
trade-egypt#contact-us for assistance and
information about third-party advisers.

Terms of delivery
Your contract should include agreement 
on terms of delivery using incoterms:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/international-
trade-paperwork-the-basics#international-
trade-contracts-and-incoterms.

UK Export Finance
The UK Government can provide finance
or credit insurance specifically to support
UK exports through UK Export Finance
(UKEF) – the UK’s export credit agency.
See: https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/uk-export-finance.

For up-to-date country-specific information
on the support available see UKEF’s cover
policy and indicators for Egypt at:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/country-
cover-policy-and-indicators#egypt.

[Source – DIT/UKEF/gov.uk]
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Personal relationships are key to doing business 
in Egypt. UK exporters are encouraged to have a
face-to-face business dialogue with their Egyptian
counterparts. 
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We are the free online information
service from The Institute of Export 
& International Trade dedicated 
to helping SMEs through our:

Step-by-step guides covering 
the whole export journey from 
‘Selecting a market’ to ‘Delivery 
and documentation’

A comprehensive webinar 
programme covering all aspects 
of international trade

The online Export Action Plan 
tool helping businesses create a
roadmap to successful new markets

Quarterly competitions for the
chance to win £3,000 cash and
further support

Plan to win - start your Export 
Action Plan today

Register for free on www.opentoexport.com
to start your plan and enter the competition

Enter the Open to Export Action Plan Competition 
for the chance to win £3,000 cash and further 

support towards your plans for international growth.
Complete your plan using our online planning tool.

Powered By

Who are Open to Export?
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Business etiquette, language & culture

Overview

Egypt is a Muslim country. You should 
respect and be aware of local traditions
and sensitivities and always behave and
dress modestly, particularly when visiting
religious sites. However, although the 
national culture revolves around the 
religion of Islam, other religions are also
respected and churches and temples can
be found alongside mosques.

Language

Arabic is the most commonly-spoken 
language. Almost all official documents,
forms, laws and decrees are in Arabic.
Therefore, it helps to have a working
knowledge of the language.

English is widely spoken throughout the
country. Although it is not uncommon for
written correspondence to be in English,
Arabic is often preferred within some 
public sector organisations. It is preferable
to have one side of your business card
printed in Arabic.

Cultural considerations

Many traditional attitudes and business
practices are evolving towards a 
more-westernised approach. Nevertheless,
it is still important to be aware and 
respectful of some of the differences 
that might exist.

The working week traditionally starts on
Sunday and ends on Thursday. Friday 
and Saturday are the official days of rest,
although in some cases, people will work
Saturday.

Meetings

Personal relationships are key to doing
business in Egypt. UK exporters are 
encouraged to have a face-to-face 
business dialogue with their Egyptian
counterparts. It is essential to obtain legal,
financial and taxation advice, along with
undertaking necessary research, all of
which are critical when considering new
markets.

As in other countries, more than anything 
it is important to target the right person in
your contacts, the decision-maker. It is
also preferable to establish new business
contacts via an introduction by mutual 
contact, exhibitions, networking receptions
or through the Embassy in the form of an
Overseas Market Introduction Service
(OMIS). Through an OMIS, the Embassy
in Egypt can provide a programme-
arranging service, whereby your company
would be introduced to the most appropriate
contact and an appointment can be 
confirmed on your behalf.



Face-to-face meetings are preferred as
phone or emails are sometimes seen as
impersonal. Appointments should be made
no more than two weeks in advance and
confirmed a few days before the actual
meeting as priorities may change. It is 
useful to allocate extra time in case the
meeting should go on longer or start later
than anticipated.

Greetings
The customary greeting is “As-salam
alaikum," (peace be upon you) to which
the reply is "Wa alaikum as-salam,” (and
upon you be peace). When entering a
meeting, general introductions will begin
with a handshake. You should greet each
of your Egyptian counterparts individually. 

Avoid shaking hands with a woman unless
they extend their hand first.

During meetings you should:

• exchange business cards immediately 
after introductions, presenting with 
both hands or with the right

• do not offer anything with your left 
hand, nor receive anything with your 
left hand

• keep cards on the table, do not put 
them away immediately

When you are in Egypt, especially on 
business, coffee, as well as tea, may be 
offered to you in offices and at Arab's
homes. Offering coffee is symbolic of 
hospitality.

Personal contact with potential and 
existing partners/clients and regular visits
to the market are of the utmost importance
and it is natural for the business relationship
to be built over time. 

It is advised that you consult a lawyer prior
to signing an agreement in Egypt. A list 
of lawyers is available from the British 
Embassy Cairo, or at: https://www.
gov.uk/government/publications/egypt-
list-of-lawyers.

Remember, relationships are most 
important. You should show long-term
commitment to Egypt and your Egyptian
contacts – keep in touch between 
contracts or projects.
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Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App
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Doing Business in Egypt

Egyptian public holidays 

2018

Date: Holiday:

20th November Moulid El Nabi (Birth of the Prophet)

2019

Date: Holiday:

7th January Coptic Christmas Day

25th January Revolution Day

25th April Sinai Liberation Day

28th April Coptic Easter Sunday

29th April  Sham El Nessim (Spring Festival)

1st May Labour Day

5th -7th June Eid El-Fitr (End of Ramadan)

23rd July July 23rd Revolution Day

12th -14th August Eid El-Adha (Feast of the Sacrifice)

12th September El Hijra (Islamic New Year)

6th October Armed Forces Day

9th November Moulid El Nabi (Birth of the Prophet)

(NB some dates may be subject to change)



> Clear, consistent content is vital to
making your business understood
overseas. So don't leave it to chance.

> Well-known companies we already work 
with include: Serco, Experian, Intertek, IKEA 
and Caterpillar

> For a structured approach to translation, 
please read the article that follows

T: 0115 9705633  |  E: office@astls.co.uk  |  www.astlanguage.com



Buying decisions carried out in 
isolation of wider and constantly
changing sector, economic or 
social contexts are a thing of the
past. This means that increasingly
any product or service has to be
supported with professional 
technical, marketing or other 
contextual content. 

As examples of this, exporters need
their technical documentation to
be easily assimilated, their marketing
content to be compelling, and 
their website to be informative 
and memorable. Human resources 
departments on the other hand
need sensitive localisation of 
policies & procedures in line 
with local legislation, corporate 
guidelines and house style. After all
an international expansion strategy
or company restructuring could
easily be undermined by insensitive
internal communication.

In non English-speaking markets, 
all of the above can be achieved
by working with a reliable and 
professional translation partner. 

So how can really good translation
help build your export success:

• clear and accurate foreign-
language branding and 
content will motivate foreign 
customers to buy from you

• consistent and harmonised 
messaging helps to convey and 
reinforce your company's values
and ethos

• corporate and operational 
risk through poor quality 
communication and 
misunderstanding is eliminated 

• overall brand integrity and 
reputation are enhanced

If you're reading this guide, the chances are you're either a seasoned 
exporter, or you're committed to investigating new export opportunities 
for your business. Whichever category you fall into, you'll have a good idea
of the huge investment in time, effort and resources which is required for
export success. 

Your priority will be to get your product or service to market, and it's a fact
of life that procurement of peripheral resources such as translation is often
left to the last minute. In this article we'd like to demonstrate to you how
building translation into the early planning stages of your export campaigns
can pay dividends.

The internet, mobile connectivity and social media mean that now more
than ever before customers, be they B2B or B2C, are buying goods and
services within the context of a connected world of instant communication.



The following components are
key to a successful translation
project, and show how AST 
can make the process of 
internationalising outward-facing
and internal communications 
simpler, more professional and
more cost-effective:

Rigorous selection of translators

AST’s ISO9001 certified and
ISO17100 compliant processes
mean that the company has 
approved sector-specialist 
translators whatever the 
language and deadline 
requirements, with experienced
proofreaders to give the text 
precision and professionalism to
really focus the reader’s attention.

Translation memory technology

Client-facing documents 
produced periodically often 
contain sections which stay the
same and sections which need
updating. Similarly company 
websites and technical data or
manuals can contain identical
paragraphs and sections. 
Translation Memory technology 
is used in this situation to identify
duplicate and legacy text. 
The duplicates are logged and
reused – leading to reduced 
turnaround times and resulting 

cost savings – with company
wordings for products, processes,
titles and descriptions translated
consistently.

Terminology management

The key words used to describe
your company’s products, 
services and processes support
your brand and identity. This is
equally true in your foreign 
language communications. 
Unfortunately, once translated it 
is often easy to lose control of key
terms, leading to uncertainty as 
to whether the translations are
having the desired impact. 
AST’s terminology management
prevents this. Glossaries are 
maintained in multiple languages
and client terminology is checked
in each language by industry 
sector experts. As the glossary
grows it can be reused with each
new project, so client content is
always on-message and brand 
integrity consistent.

So there’s really no need for you
to leave the “softer” aspects of
your export campaign to chance.
Using a professional translation
company like AST provides a
guarantee that your international
content will be clear, consistent
and effective. Whatever the 
language.



> YOU NEED YOUR SALES, 
TECHNICAL AND WEBSITE CONTENT 
TO BE TRANSLATED BY EXPERTS!

> We’re recognised as a UK leader for translating high profile,
client-facing documents

> All our translators are rigorously selected so your text will be 
translated by the best people in the business

> We ensure you get premium quality translations every time, 
on time and within budget

T: 0115 9705633  |  E: office@astls.co.uk  |  www.astlanguage.com

No matter how urgent your assignment we can translate it.



EGYPT

If you are selling to consumers you must be aware of
and comply with relevant Egyptian consumer protection
laws. It is recommended you consider using an agent
in Egypt to provide customer support services.
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What are the challenges?

Challenges when doing business in
Egypt

Egypt has some unique challenges, 
including:

• high poverty rate (27.8% under 
poverty line)

• high fiscal deficit and strained public 
finances

• relatively high levels of bureaucracy 
and weak institutions

• weak contract enforcement

• poor education and skills mismatch

• security concerns

• ranks low on the World Bank’s Ease of
Doing Business Index, see: http:// 
www.doingbusiness.org/rankings

• ranks fairly low on Transparency 
International’s Corruption Perceptions 
Index. See: https://www.transparency. 
org/news/feature/corruption_
perceptions_index_2017#table

[Source – DIT/FCO/gov.uk]

Business risk

Bribery and corruption
Bribery is illegal. It is an offence for British
nationals or someone who is ordinarily 
resident in the UK, a body incorporated 
in the UK or a Scottish partnership, to
bribe anywhere in the world. In addition, 

a commercial organisation carrying on a
business in the UK can be liable for the
conduct of a person who is neither a UK
national or resident in the UK or a body 
incorporated or formed in the UK. In this
case it does not matter whether the acts or
omissions which form part of the offence
take place in the UK or elsewhere.

Rampant corruption has been one of the
major causes of discontent which forced
Egyptians to take to the streets in 2011. 
On most global indices, Egypt ranks below
the regional average for MENA countries
and behind its peers.

The OECD recognises corruption as a 
serious issue for business operations in
Egypt. The findings of the Business 
Climate Development Strategy show that
anti-corruption is the area in which Egypt 
is least compliant with international best
practices.

Transparency International ranked Egypt
117th out of 180 countries in its 2017-18
Corruption Perceptions Index (CPI). See:
https://www.transparency.org/news/feature
/corruption_perceptions_index_2017#table.

Global Integrity and Heritage Foundation’s
Index of Economic Freedom echo Egypt’s
weak performance on integrity indicators.
Visit the Business Anti-Corruption portal at:
http://www.business-anti-corruption.com/
country-profiles/egypt for procedures you
can establish to protect your company
from corruption risks.

You can also find information on the UK
Government’s website on bribery and 
corruption at: https://www.gov.uk/anti-
bribery-policy.

[Source – FCO Overseas Business Risk/gov.uk]

Doing Business in Egypt
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Intellectual Property
IP rights are territorial, that is they only
give protection in the countries where 
they are granted or registered. If you are 
thinking about trading internationally, then
you should consider registering your IP
rights in your export markets.

Egypt is signatory to the main Intellectual
Property Conventions (Rome, Paris, Berne
and Washington). Egypt passed a new IP
law in June 2002, bringing practices in line
with WTO Law 82 of 2002.

Patents are registered at the Egyptian
Patent Office, see: http://www.egypo.gov.
eg/default.aspx and trademarks at the 
Department of Trade Registry at the 
Ministry of Trade and Investment at:
http://www.mti.gov.eg/English/Pages/
default.aspx.

Trademark counterfeiting, copyright piracy
and patent infringements remains a major
problem in Egypt. Enforcement of IP law 
is not strong.

The Egyptian Center for Intellectual 
Property and Information Technology
(ECIPIT) can help provide information for
IP related queries. See: http://ecipit.org.eg
/English/homepage_E.aspx.

Egypt is a member of the World Intellectual
Property Organization (WIPO), and further
information can be found in its WIPO 
country profile at: http://www.wipo.int/
directory/en/details.jsp?country_code=EG.

Information is provided on the UK 
Government’s Intellectual Property page
at: https://www.gov.uk/intellectual-property-
an-overview, and at the Intellectual 
Property Office – the UK Government
agency providing free and impartial advice
on protecting and registering your IP in the
UK and abroad. See: https://www.gov.uk/
government/organisations/intellectual-
property-office.

Egypt’s Intellectual Property Rights Index
(IPRI) score increased by 0.09 to 4.43 in
2017, placing it 12th in the Middle East and
North Africa (MENA) region and 101st in
the world. See: https://www.international
propertyrightsindex.org/country/egypt.

[Source – FCO Overseas Business Risk/gov.uk]



EGYPT

Most of Egypt lies in the continent of Africa, although
a small portion – the Sinai Peninsula – is in Asia. The
country borders Libya to the west, the Mediterranean
Sea to the north, the Gaza Strip and Israel to the
northeast, the Red Sea to the southeast and Sudan
to the south.
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Innovation is key to the success of the
Institute and new ideas include our
New Exporter package. This allows a
business to enter a new market secure
in the knowledge that they have an 
understanding of how they will operate
and comply with any specific 
regulations and standards. Practical
help and assistance is always 
available from the Institute so any 
additional training can be tailored 
to the business and the team that 
needs the knowledge. 

The work of the IOE&IT also extends 
to representing membership views.
Knowledge gained from our members’
feedback, those who get involved with

the forums and Special Interest
Groups, and those who attend our
training courses or study with us, 
enables us to represent the industry at
government levels in both the process
and delivery of policy for international
trade. These views also help us to 
ensure that the training programmes
are effective and pertinent to the 
industry needs. Our Diploma in World
Customs Compliance and Regulation
is testament to the way we listen to our
members’ needs. This was driven by
Nissan, Adidas, John Lewis and many
others and will neatly dovetail into any
AEO work ensuring that quality 
standards are met at manager and 
junior staffing levels. 

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

What does membership of the Institute of Export & 
International Trade mean? 
To most the Institute of Export & International Trade simply plods away providing
much needed qualifications to professionalise the industry however, did you realise
that our helpline is one of the busiest and best in the industry? It’s all part of 
membership and, if you need more than a phone call, we can put together a project
to fulfil your needs. 2015 saw the launch of our Technical Help for Exporters that 
recognises the volume of legislation and regulation that covers our industry and
gives you the comfort of knowing that if you don’t know, you know someone who does! 



Starting in 1935, the Institute committed
itself to building competence and 
growing confidence for businesses
trading in goods and services, which 
at the time, was a far reaching remit.
Over the years this remit has seen us
develop from simply providing training
in short course format over a day, or
perhaps two, into a fully-fledged Ofqual
Awarding Organisation that operates
specifically to deliver international
trade education. 

This status allows our individual 
members and corporates alike to be
sure that they are part of a quality 
organisation with plans for growth 
integrated with a sustainable future 
for the global prosperity of UKPlc.  

Part of our work includes mapping 
existing qualifications to roles and 
producing training needs analyses 
to ensure staffing progression and 
continuity. The need to upskill our
workforce to match those of our 
competitors is a key element vital for
growth. Our focus is on recognising
that International trade needs specific
knowledge, coupled with a strong 
belief that we must start to talk to 

our young people at an earlier stage. 
We need to engage the next generation
in thinking about how world trade
works and how it will be great for
British businesses. They need to know
how items arrive in the shops which, in
turn, will begin to spark ideas. As these
young people join companies they will
bring a fresh outlook that all things are
possible especially if you operate 
globally. 

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

     
     
   

   

   
    

    
 

    
  

   
 

    

  
  

          

Why not call us and get involved? 
It has never been more important that

we act as an industry to help – we
need experts and commitment to 

professionalising international trade
from businesses large and small – 
help your institute to stay ahead of 

the curve. 

Institute of Export 
& International Trade

Export House
Minerva Business Park, Lynch Wood,

Peterborough, Cambridgeshire,
PE2 6FT, UK

Telephone: +44(0)1733 - 404400
Fax: +44(0)1733 - 404444

www.export.org.uk



Lesley Batchelor OBE, FIEx (Grad) –
Director General, Institute of Export & International Trade

Focusing on qualifications.
A focus on qualifications - but why do we need them? 

I’d like to tell you about my story, it’s ok it won’t take too long but I think it’s similar to a lot 
of people that work in international trade. 

I left school with no ambition to do anything other than help my mum make ends meet. I
wanted to be a seamstress but we couldn’t afford the material for the interview so I went into
an accounts department at a large pharmaceutical company. Luckily for me they recognised
a hard worker and asked me to work in various departments. After a year they asked me
which one I like the best and without even thinking I said “international”, and that was my
career set out for me. 

Working in international trade I found that 
I needed to understand so many different
things - from how trade agreements 
impacted a sale to the legal aspects of
trade and how different systems worked in
terms of contract and disputes. Getting paid
brought about a whole new set of issues
and this really made me learn and think
about the implications of offering credit and
how it can be used to your advantage. 

Things I learnt about logistics and the 
paperwork that was needed to support a
trade were empirical and slowly I became
sure of my knowledge. The problem was,
that when I wanted to move on to the next
company, I had nothing to show I had that
knowledge. It was frustrating to find that the
knowledge that I had accumulated over 11
years wasn’t evidenced in any way and that
no-one knew exactly what I knew. I was
lucky enough to get my next job with a 
well-known Japanese computer company
but it made me realise that if I wanted a 
career, I needed to get qualified. 

So I spent the next two years, two nights a
week at night school honing my skills and
building a knowledge and understanding of
all aspects of the trade I had entered “by
the back door”. Finally, exhausted but with 
a full understanding of how planning and
control worked, I passed and became a
Graduate Member of the Institute of Export &
International Trade, suffix MIEx (Grad) in 1991.

Well, many things have changed since 
then, as after many years of working in 
international trade, I took over at the helm,
steering the qualifications and the Institute
towards a better place. We have now
gained Ofqual Awarding Organisation status
for the qualifications and have worked hard
on ensuring we are ready for the next 80
years of representing the industry and
standing as guardian of professional 
standards in international trade.

OFQUAL* awarding status is hard 
earned and we are proud to be the only 
professional body operating in this 
international trade environment. 



IOE&IT Qualifications in brief 
www.export.org.uk/page/qualifications

Level 1 Young International Trader  
(Available electronically) 

Level 2 International Trade Logistic 
Operations **

Level 3 Certificate of International Trade 
Certified International Trade 
Adviser

Level 4 Advanced Certificate in 
International Trade 

Level 5 Diploma in International Trade 
Diploma in World Customs 
Compliance and Regulations 

Level 6 Foundation Degree jointly 
delivered with ***Anglia Ruskin 
University 
Higher Apprenticeship in 
International Trade - the first 
so far. 

Our courses at level 3 onwards are 
delivered online using a blended learning
technique which involves the support of an
expert tutor for each topic. The IOE&IT 
online campus offers a range of learning
tools, from power-point presentations and
videos to online chats and forums for the
students. The Institute has a success rate 
of 95% in helping our students through
these academic programmes.

The Advanced Certificate in International
Trade - Elective modules have been added
to the level 4 Advanced Certificate syllabus.
In addition to the three core modules of
Business Environment, Market Research 
& Marketing and Finance of International
Trade, students can now choose a fourth
elective module from: 

a. International Physical Distribution
b. Selling Services, Skills and Software 

Overseas
c. Or one of:

i. Doing business & communicating 
in Arabic speaking markets

ii. Doing business & communicating 
in Spanish speaking markets

iii. Doing business & communicating 
in German markets

iv. Doing business & communicating 
in Chinese markets

v. Doing business & communicating 
in Russian markets  

The series of modules above carry 
language skills training, the focus being 
on basic business language needed and
business culture

Finally, eBusiness internationally will be
launched summer 2016.

The Diploma in International Trade - 
level 5 is equivalent to the second year of 
a degree and is accepted as entry level for:- 

BSc (Hons) in Management Practice - 
International Trade with Plymouth University
-Online 24 months 

MSc International Trade, Strategy and 
Operations with Warwick University - 36
months part residential  

www.export.org.uk/page/qualifications will
give you more detail and a contact who will
talk you through your options.  

*The OFQUAL Register of Regulated Qualifications contains details of Recognised Awarding Organisations
and Regulated Qualifications in England (Ofqual), Wales (Welsh Government) and Northern Ireland (Ofqual
for vocational qualifications and CCEA Accreditation for all other qualifications).
** International Trade Logistic Operations is delivered through our approved centres  
*** Anglia Ruskin University is Entrepreneurial University of the Year 



Urgent assistance

If you are in Egypt and you need urgent 
help (for example, you have been attacked,
arrested or someone has died), call + 2 (02)
2791 6000. If you are in the UK and worried
about a British national in Egypt, call 020
7008 1500.

Get an emergency travel document
You can apply for an emergency travel 
document if you are abroad and your 
passport has been lost or stolen, damaged 
or expired, and you cannot get a new or 
replacement passport in time to travel, here:
https://www.gov.uk/emergency-travel-
document.

If the person needing the emergency travel
document is under 16, a parent or guardian
should apply on their behalf.

If you are due to travel in the next 24 hours,
contact the British Embassy Cairo as soon 
as possible, here: https://www.gov.uk/world/
organisations/british-embassy-cairo#contact-
us.

If you are travelling in more than 3 weeks,
check if you can get a new or replacement
passport in time to travel, here:
https://www.gov.uk/renew-adult-passport.

If you are not a British citizen or have 
not had a British passport before
If you are not sure, check if you are a British
citizen, here: https://www.gov.uk/check-british
-citizen.

If you are not a British citizen but think you
may be eligible, contact the British Embassy
Cairo to apply for an emergency travel 
document, here: https://www.gov.uk/world/
organisations/british-embassy-cairo#contact-
us.

Once you have contacted them, you will be
advised to make an appointment to apply for
an emergency travel document at the British
Embassy Cairo, here: https://www.consular-
appointments.service.gov.uk/fco/#!/british-
embassy-cairo/issuing-an-emergency-travel-
document/slot_picker.

Other consular services

Notarial and documentary services
The British Embassy Cairo may be able to
offer notarial services, including administer an
oath, affirmation or affidavit, make a certified
copy of a document, prepare a document in
English or the local language and legalise a
document. See the full list of notarial and 
documentary services they provide, here:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/notarial-and-
documentary-services-guide-for-egypt.

The British Embassy Cairo maintains and develops relations 
between the UK and Egypt.
Their work covers a range of issues including trade and investment, education, culture, development,
energy and climate security and defence.

Find out more on their UK and Egypt news page, here: https://www.gov.uk/world/egypt/news. They
provide services to British nationals living in and visiting Egypt. You can access UK Government
services while in Egypt, here: https://www.gov.uk/world/egypt.



Legalisation services
Read their notarial and documentary 
services page for more information on 
legalisation, here: https://www.gov.uk/
guidance/notarial-and-documentary-
services-guide-for-egypt#services-we-
provide-in-egypt.

Consular fees
The British Embassy Cairo charge fees for
some of their services. See the full list of
consular fees in Egypt, here: https://www.
gov.uk/government/publications/egypt-
consular-fees.

The British Embassy Cairo also provide
services in Alexandria, see:
https://www.gov.uk/world/organisations/
british-consulate-general-alexandria.

British Embassy Cairo, main contact

British Embassy
7 Ahmed Ragheb Street 
Garden City
Cairo
Egypt

Telephone: + 2 (02) 2791 6000

Press & public affairs:
cairo.press@fco.gov.uk

Political & economic: 
economic.cairo@fco.gov.uk

Consular: consular.cairo@fco.gov.uk

Visa enquiries:
https://ukvi-international.faq-help.com

Trade & investment: 
commercial.cairo@fco.gov.uk

Office hours:
Sunday to Wednesday, GMT: 6am to
13:30pm (Local time: 8am to 3:30pm) 
Thursday, GMT: 5am to 11am (Local time:
8am to 2pm)

DIT office in Cairo

DIT office
7 Ahmed Rageb Street
Garden City
Egypt

Email: commercial.cairo@fco.gov.uk

Telephone: +2 (02) 2791 6000

Consular Support for British Nationals,
24/7 service

Telephone: +2 02 2791 6000

If you are British and need the Embassy’s
assistance please dial +2 02 2791 6000 and
select ‘Help for British nationals’. A team of
consular officers is dedicated for your help
24 hours, 7 days a week.

Consulate General Alexandria

Consulate General
3 Mina Street, Kafr Abdou 
Roushdy
21529 Alexandria
Egypt

Telephone: +2 (03) 546 7001/2

Telephone (consular assistance):
+20 (0)2 27916000

Office hours: 
Sunday to Wednesday: 08:00am to 15:30pm
Thursday: 08:00am to 14:00pm
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The Institute of Export & International
Trade
Export House
Minerva Business Park
Lynch Wood
Peterborough 
PE2 6FT, UK

Tel: +44 (0) 1733 404400

Website: www.export.org.uk

UK Export Finance is the UK’s export
credit agency, serving UK companies of
all sizes. We help by providing insurance
to exporters and guarantees to banks 
to share the risks of providing export 
finance. In addition, we can make loans 
to overseas buyers of goods and services
from the UK.

In the past five years, we have provided:

• £14 billion worth of support for UK 
exports;

• direct support for more than 300
customers supported directly, with 
many thousands more benefiting 
through export supply chains;

• nearly 2000 individual guarantees, 
loans or insurance policies.

UK Export Finance is the operating name
of the Export Credits Guarantee 
Department (ECGD).

For more information and to arrange a free
consultation with an Export Finance Adviser,
visit: https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/uk-export-finance

New business enquiries:

Telephone: +44 (0)20 7271 8010
Email: customer.service@ukexport
finance.gov.uk
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UK Department for International Trade
(DIT):
If you have a specific enquiry about the
Egyptian market which is not addressed 
by the information in this guide, you may
contact:

Email: enquiries@trade.gsi.gov.uk
Enquiries: +44 (0)20 7215 5000

Otherwise contact DIT at the British 
Embassy Cairo directly, for more information
and advice on opportunities for doing 
business in Egypt:

UK Department for International Trade
Cairo
British Embassy
7 Ahmed Rageb Street
Garden City
Egypt

Email: ditafricatrade@mobile.trade.gov.uk
Telephone: +2 02 2791 6000  

UK Department for International Trade
Alexandria
British Consulate General
3 Mina Street
Kafr Abdou
21529 Roushdy
Egypt

Telephone: +2 03 5467001/2
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British Expertise
23 Grafton Street, London W1S 4EY

Tel: +44 (0)20 7824 1920
Fax: +44 (0)20 7824 1929

https://www.britishexpertise.org/
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International Market Advisor
IMA Ltd
2nd Floor
32 Park Green
Macclesfield
SK11 7NA

Email: info@ima.uk.com
General enquiries switchboard 
+44 (0) 1298 79562

www.DoingBusinessGuides.com

Media enquiries
Newsdesk & out of hours 
+44 (0) 1298 79562
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Egyptian-British Chamber of 
Commerce (EBCC)

24 New Broadway
2nd Floor
London
W5 2XA

Phone: +44 (0)20 7499 3100
Email: info@theebcc.com

Website: www.theebcc.com

British Egyptian Business 
Association (BEBA)

26 Lebanon Street
3rd Floor
Mohandessin
Egypt

Tel: +202-33441900/6/7
Fax: +202-33441921

Website: www.beba.org.eg
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Coldwell Banker - Egypt

Contact details:

Website: www.coldwellbanker-eg.com

Telephone: +202 16223

Real Estate

AST Language Services Ltd
Unit 8, Ayr Street, 
Nottingham NG7 4FX
United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0)115 970 5633
Fax: +44 (0)845 051 8780
Email: office@astls.co.uk

www.astlanguage.com

Banking/Financial Services

Banque Misr Egypt
151 Mohamed Farid St., 
Downtown Cairo

Tel: 002 (02) 23912172/029
Fax: 002 (02) 23908464/23925768

Website: www.banquemisr.com

Call Center: 19888

Email: BM19888@banquemisr.com
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Dcode Economic & Financial Consulting
(Dcode EFC)
166, Al Shouyfat St.
Bouri Sq.
New Cairo
Egypt

Telephone: +202-25656383/4
Fax: +202-25656385
E-mail: info@dcodeefc.com

Contact Names:

Mr. Mohamed Youssef 
Chairman & CEO 
m.youssef@dcodeefc.com 

Mr. Aly El Sherei
Vice Chairman & Managing Director 
a.elsherei@dcodeefc.com

http://www.dcodeefc.com

Government Relations/Public Relations Services

Helmy, Hamza and Partners 
(Baker McKenzie)
Nile City Building, North Tower 
21st Floor  2005C, Cornich El Nil 
Ramlet Beaulac 
Cairo, Egypt

Tel: +20 2 2461-5520
Fax: +20 2 2461 9302

Email: rasha.ismail@bakermckenzie.com

Law
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Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App

Useful links
Country information:
BBC Website:   
http://news.bbc.co.uk/1/hi/country_
profiles/default.stm

FCO Country Profile:
https://www.gov.uk/foreign-travel-
advice/egypt

Culture and communications:
ICC – The international language 
association: 
http://www.icc-languages.eu/

Customs and regulations:
HM Revenue & Customs:
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/hm-revenue-customs

Economic information:
The Economist: 
https://www.economist.com/topics

Trading Economics: 
www.tradingeconomics.com

Export control:
Export Control Joint Unit:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/beginners-
guide-to-export-controls

Export finance and insurance:
British Insurance Brokers Association
(BIBA):  
www.biba.org.uk

UK Export Finance (formerly ECGD):
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/
uk-export-finance

Intellectual Property:
Intellectual Property Office:
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/intellectual-property-office

World Intellectual Property Organization
(WIPO):  
http://www.wipo.int/treaties/en/text.jsp?file
_id=288514

Standards and technical regulations:
British Standards Institution (BSI):
https://www.bsigroup.com/en-GB/
industries-and-sectors/import-export/

Export Control Joint Unit (ECJU):
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/export-control-organisation

Intellectual Property Office: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/intellectual-property-office

National Physical Laboratory:
http://www.npl.co.uk/

Trade statistics:
HM Revenue and Customs (HMRC):
https://www.uktradeinfo.com/statistics/
buildyourowntables/pages/table.aspx

National Statistics Information: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/
statistics/announcements

Office for National Statistics: 
http://www.ons.gov.uk/

Trade shows:
British Expertise Events: 
https://www.britishexpertise.org/events/
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EventsEye.com online database:   
www.eventseye.com

DIT Events Portal:  
https://www.events.trade.gov.uk/

Travel advice:
FCO Travel: 
www.gov.uk/browse/abroad

FCO Foreign Travel Insurance:
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/foreign-
travel-insurance

Healthcare abroad:
Travel health: 
www.travelhealth.co.uk

TravelHealthPro:
https://travelhealthpro.org.uk/countries

NHS (Scotland):
http://www.fitfortravel.nhs.uk/
destinations.aspx

NHS Choices:
https://www.nhs.uk/using-the-nhs/health
care-abroad/

International trade:
British Chambers of Commerce (BCC):
www.britishchambers.org.uk

British Council:
www.britishcouncil.org

British Expertise:
www.britishexpertise.org

British Franchise Association: 
http://www.thebfa.org/international

Centre for the Protection of National 
Infrastructure (CPNI): 
http://www.cpni.gov.uk/

Confederation of British Industry (CBI): 
www.cbi.org.uk

Department for Business, Energy & 
Industrial Strategy (BEIS): 
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/department-for-business-
energy-and-industrial-strategy     

Department for International Trade (DIT):
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/department-for-
international-trade

DIT e-exporting programme: 
https://www.gov.uk/guidance/e-exporting

Export Britain: 
http://exportbritain.org.uk/

Exporting is GREAT: 
https://www.great.gov.uk/

Foreign & Commonwealth Office (FCO):
www.gov.uk/government/organisations/
foreign-commonwealth-office

Heritage Foundation Index of Economic
Freedom:  
https://www.heritage.org/index/ranking

Institute of Directors (IoD): 
www.iod.com

Institute of Export & International Trade
(IOE&IT): 
www.export.org.uk
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Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App

International Monetary Fund (IMF): 
http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm

Market Access database:
http://madb.europa.eu/madb/indexPubli.htm

Open to Export:
http://opentoexport.com/

Organisation for Economic Co-operation
and Development (OECD): 
http://www.oecd.org/

Overseas business risk:
https://www.gov.uk/government/
collections/overseas-business-risk

Transparency International:
http://www.transparency.org/

UK Trade Tariff: 
https://www.gov.uk/trade-tariff

UK Visas: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/
organisations/uk-visas-and-immigration

World Bank Group economy rankings: 
http://www.doingbusiness.org/rankings

World Economic Forum Global 
Competitiveness Report: 
http://reports.weforum.org/global-
competitiveness-index-2017-2018/
preface/  

Egyptian websites:
British Egyptian Business Association
(BEBA): 
http://www.beba.org.eg/

Egyptian Center for Intellectual Property
and Information Technology (ECIPIT): 
http://ecipit.org.eg/English/homepage_E
.aspx

Egyptian Consulate General in the UK: 
https://egyptianconsulate.co.uk/visas/

Egyptian Customs Authority:  
http://www.customs.gov.eg/

Egyptian Franchise Development 
Association (EFDA): 
http://www.efda.org.eg/

Egyptian Government Procurement 
Portal:  
https://etenders.gov.eg/

Egyptian Government Services Portal:
https://www.egypt.gov.eg/english/guide/
directory.aspx

Egyptian Organization for Standards and
Quality (EOS):  
http://www.eos.org.eg/en

Egyptian Patent Office: 
http://www.egypo.gov.eg/default.aspx

Egyptian Tourism Authority: 
http://www.egypt.travel/

General Organization of Export and 
Import Control (GOEIC): 
http://www.goeic.gov.eg/en

Ministry of Agriculture and Land 
Reclamation: 
http://www.agr-egypt.gov.eg

Visit the Website and download the free Mobile App
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Ministry of Communication and 
Information Technology (MCIT): 
http://www.mcit.gov.eg/

Ministry of Culture (MOC):  
www.moc.gov.eg/en/home/

Ministry of Education and Technical 
Education (MOE): 
http://www.moe.gov.eg/

Ministry of Electricity and Renewable 
Energy (MOEE): 
http://www.moee.gov.eg/

Ministry of Environment (EEAA): 
http://www.eeaa.gov.eg/

Ministry of Finance (MOF):  
http://www.mof.gov.eg/

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MFA): 
https://www.mfa.gov.eg/English/Pages/
default.aspx

Ministry of Health and Population
(MOHP):  
http://www.mohp.gov.eg/

Ministry of Higher Education and 
Scientific Research (MHE):  
http://www.egy-mhe.gov.eg/

Ministry of Housing Utilities and Urban
Communities (MOH):   
http://www.moh.gov.eg/

Ministry of Immigration and Egyptian 
Expatriates Affairs (SIS):   
http://www.sis.gov.eg/Story/99610?lang=
en-us

Ministry of Interior (MOI):   
http://www.moi.gov.eg/

Ministry of Justice (MOJ):  
http://www.jp.gov.eg/ar/Default.aspx

Ministry of Local Development (MOLD):  
http://www.mold.gov.eg/

Ministry of Manpower:   
http://www.manpower.gov.eg/

Ministry of Petroleum and Mineral wealth:   
http://www.petroleum.gov.eg/en/pages/de-
fault.aspx

Ministry of Planning, Monitoring and 
Administrative Reform (MPMAR):    
http://www.mpmar.gov.eg/

Ministry of Supply and Internal Trading
(MSIT):    
http://www.msit.gov.eg/

Ministry of Trade and Industry (MTI):    
http://www.mti.gov.eg/english/Pages/
default.aspx

Ministry of Transportation (MOT):    
http://mot.gov.eg/

Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation
(MWRI):    
https://www.mwri.gov.eg/
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Trade shows

A trade show is a method of promoting a business through the
exhibition of goods and services, an organised exhibition of
products, based on a central theme, where manufacturers 
meet to show their products to potential buyers.
Taking part in overseas exhibitions is an effective way for you to test markets, attract
customers, appoint agents or distributors and make sales. DIT's Tradeshow Access
Programme (TAP) provides grant support for eligible SME firms to attend trade
shows overseas.

Participation is usually as part of a group, a great advantage for inexperienced 
businesses, and is usually led by one of DIT's Accredited Trade Associations (ATOs).
ATOs work with DIT to raise the profile of UK groups and sectors at key exhibitions.
For more information visit: https://www.gov.uk/tradeshow-access-programme.

IOE&IT’s events:
www.export.org.uk/events/event
_list.asp

10 Times (formerly 
BizTradeShows.com): 
www.10times.com/egypt

British Expertise Events:
https://www.britishexpertise.org/
events/

EventsEye.com online database:
www.eventseye.com

DIT online events search facility:
www.events.trade.gov.uk







Disclaimer

Whereas every effort has been made to 
ensure that the information given in this
Guide is accurate, neither International
Market Advisor (IMA), the Institute of Export
& International Trade (IOE&IT), the British
Embassy Cairo, the Egyptian-British 
Chamber of Commerce (EBCC), the British
Egyptian Business Association (BEBA), 
UK Export Finance (UKEF), Department 
for International Trade (DIT), or the Foreign
& Commonwealth Office (FCO), accept 
liability for any errors, omissions or 
misleading statements and no warranty 
is given or responsibility accepted as to 
the standing of any individual, firm, 
company or other organisation mentioned.

The purpose of the Doing Business Guides,
prepared by International Market Advisor
(IMA) is to provide information to help 
recipients form their own judgments about
making business decisions as to whether 
to invest or operate in a particular country. 

The report's contents were believed (at the
time that the report was prepared) to be 
reliable, but no representations or 
warranties, express or implied, are made 
or given by IMA, the IOE&IT, the British
Embassy Cairo, the Egyptian-British 
Chamber of Commerce (EBCC), the 
British Egyptian Business Association
(BEBA), UKEF, DIT or the Foreign and 
Commonwealth Office (FCO) as to the 
accuracy of the report, its completeness 
or its suitability for any purpose. 

In particular, none of the report's contents
should be construed as advice or solicitation
to purchase or sell securities, commodities
or any other form of financial instrument.
No liability is accepted by IMA, IOE&IT, the
British Embassy Cairo, the Egyptian-British
Chamber of Commerce (EBCC), the British
Egyptian Business Association (BEBA),
UKEF, DIT, or the FCO for any loss or 
damage (whether consequential or 
otherwise) which may arise out of or in 
connection with the report. No warranty is
given, or responsibility accepted as to the
standing of any individual, firm, company 
or other organisation mentioned.

Contains public sector information licensed
under the Open Government Licence v3.0.
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Choosing a great export training partner can really help your company take off in
international trade! We can help develop new ideas and find ways to drive down
costs and produce sustainable improvements in your export business. Our team of
experts can help with questions on documentation, export controls, Bribery Act,
Customs & VAT procedures, regulatory and compliance issues, insurance issues,
payment terms, transport and logistics...

Join us today

& INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Call: +44 (0) 1733 404 400  :  email: institute@export.org.uk

Membership  :  Training  :  Qualifications  :  Advice

www.export.org.uk       @ioexport




